Jennifer Tabakin

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Town Manager

Great Barrington, MA 01230

E-mail: jtabakin@townofgb.org

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2
www.townofgb.org

Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER

SELECTBOARD’S MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, JANUARY 28, 2019
6:00 PM - REGULAR SESSION
TOWN HALL, 334 MAIN STREET

ORDER OF AGENDA

6:00 PM - OPEN MEETING
1. CALL TO ORDER:

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
November 26, 2018 Regular Meeting.

3. OLD BUSINESS:

A. SB — Continuation - Appointment of members to the Town Manager Screening Committee.
(Discussion/Vote)

4. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS:
A. General Comments by the Board.

5. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT:
A. Department Updates

B. Project Updates.

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

Transfer of existing Common Victualler Restaurant All Alcoholic Liquor license held by
Mezze South, Inc., d/b/a Allium, Nancy Thomas, Manager to ESPDM, Inc. d/b/a Baba
Louie’s Organic Sour Dough Pizza Company, Paul Masiero, Manager located at 42-44
Railroad Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230. (Discussion/Vote)

Open Public Hearing
. Explanation of Project
. Speak in Favor/Opposition
. Motion to Close Public Hearing
. Motion re: Findings

Motion re: Approval/Denial/Table

-0 oo o P



7. LICENSES OR PERMITS:
A. Robin Vickery/Great Barrington Fish and Game for One Day Beer and Wine Liquor
License for February 9, 2019 (rain date February 16, 2019) from 7:00 am — 4:00 pm at
338 Long Pond Road. (Discussion/Vote)

B. Robin Vickery/Great Barrington Fish and Game for Nine (9) One Day Beer and Wine Liquor
Licenses for every Sunday from February 17 — April 14, 2019 from 11:00 am — 7:00 pm at
338 Long Pond Road. (Discussion/Vote)
8. OLD BUSINESS CONTINUED:
B. Continuation of Berkshire Regional Transit Authority (BRTA) Use Survey.
(Discussion/Vote)

C. Creation of Transportation Advisory Committee. (Discussion/Vote)

D. Continuation of Beverage Alcohol Training (BAT) for Package Store employees.
(Discussion/Vote)

9. NEW BUSINESS:
A. SB—To Authorize the Town Manager to Sign Cost Settlement and Lien Release Agreement
with Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) re: Property of Ried
Realty, Corp., 218 Main Street, Great Barrington. (Discussion/Vote)

B. SB - Appointment of member to the Parks Commission. (Discussion/Vote)

C. SB - Endorse Recommendation of members to the Ramsdell Library Selection Committee.
(Discussion/Vote)

10. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME:

11. SELECTBOARD’S TIME:

12. MEDIA TIME:

13. ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT SELECTBOARD’S MEETING: Monday, February 11,2019, 7:00 P.M.

o bl fi

Iy’nnifer Taba]ﬂin, Town Manager

Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 304 sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video
or audio recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any
medium. At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform other attendees of any such recordings. Any
member of the public wishing to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the chair. The listings of
agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items
listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent
permitted by law.



Helen Kuziemko

From: Helen Kuziemko
Sent: ' Tuesday, January 22, 2019 11:03 AM'
To: Anne O'Dwyer; Benjamin Downing; Chris Tucci; Fred Clark; Holly Hamer; James Bailly;

John Katz; Jonathan Hankin; Krista Haley; Lock, Stock and Barrell; Mark Lefenfeld;

Michael Wise; Natalie Narotzky; Patrick Fennell; Peter J. Most; Peter Taylor; Richard

Needleman; Ron Majdalany; Sam Nickerson; Sean Stanton; Shep Evans; Shep Evans
Subject: RE: Invitation to attend Selectboard's January 28, 2018, 6:00 pm meeting!

Hello Everyone!

Thank you for your interest in serving on the Town Manager Screening Committee. The Selectboard would like to learn
more about you, and so invites you to attend its Monday, January 28, 2018, 6:00 pm meeting, 2" floor, Town Hall, 334
Main Street to introduce yourself. You will each be allowed to speak for about two minutes.

For more information, please view Selectboard’s agenda, which will be posted on the town’s website
www.townofgb.org by 4:00 pm on Thursday the 24th. If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact us. Thank you.




MEMO

To: Selectboard

From: Helen V. Kuziemko, Administrative Assistant
Date: January 10, 2019

RE: List of Applicants who submitted letter/resume to serve on the
Town Manager Screening Committee

Peter Taylor
Michael Wise
Locke Larkin
John Katz

Sean Stanton
Annie O’Dwyer
Holly Hamer
Jonathan Hankin
Ron Majdalany
Sam Nickerson
Chris Tucci
Richard Needlemen
Shep Evans
Benjamin Downing
Peter J. Most -
James P. Bailly
Patrick Fennell
Fred Clark
Krista Haley
Natalie Narotzky
Mark Lefenfeld



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Monday, January 28, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. at
the Town Hall, 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230 to act on the Transfer of existing
Common Victualler Restaurant All Alcoholic Liquor license held by Mezze South, Inc., d/b/a
Allium, Nancy Thomas, Manager to ESPDM, Inc. d/b/a Baba Louie’s Organic Sour Dough Pizza

Company, Paul Masiero, Manager located at 42-44 Railroad Street, Great Barrington, MA
01230.

Stephen Bannon
Chairman

Please publish 1/18, 1/25

{JGC/125540009/00775053.1}



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
239 Causeway Street Boston, MA 02114
www.mass.gov/abcc

APPLICATION FOR A TRANSFER OF LICENSE

Municipality Great Barrington

1. TRANSACTION INFORMATION

Pledge of Inventory ["] Change of Class
[X] Transfer of License [7] Pledge of License [[] Change of Category
[] Alteration of Premises [7] Pledge of Stock [ Change of License Type

[7] Change of Location (8§12 ONLY, e.g. “club” to “restaurant”)

[] Management/Operating Agreement [J Other L I

Please provide a narrative overview of the transaction(s) being applied for. On-premises applicants should also provide a description of
the intended theme or concept of the business operation. Attach additional pages, if necessary.

The Applicant is applying for a Transfer of License No. 00071-RS-0464, currently held by Mezze South, Inc. d/b/a Allium. Applicant intends to operate
a pizzeria style restaurant at 42-44 Railroad Street, Great Barrington.

2. LICENSE CLASSIFICATION INFORMATION

ON/OFF-PREMISES TYPE CATEGORY CLASS
On-Premises-12 §12 Restaurant All Alcoholic Beverages Annual

3. BUSINESS ENTITY INFORMATION

The entity that will be issued the license and have operational control of the premises.

Current or Seller's License Number [00071-RS-0464 FEIN P

Entity Name ESPDM, Inc.

DBA Baba Louie's Organic Sour Dough Pizzil Manager of Record  |Paul Masiero

Street Address  |42-44 Railroad Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230

Phone 413-528-8100 Email paul@babalouiespizza.com

Add'l Phone Website |babalouiespizza.com

4. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

Please provide a complete description of the premises to be licensed, including the number of floors, number of rooms on each floor, any
outdoor areas to be included in the licensed area, and total square footage. If this application alters the current premises, provide the
specific changes from the last approved description. You must also submit a floor plan.

42-44 Railroad Street, Great Barrington: 44 Railroad St. 1,100 sq. ft., 2 entrances- one front and one back. Stairwell to
basement, serving alcohol in dining room and bar. 42 Railroad St. has a kitchen, bar seating for 30 people, 18 at the bar.
Space of approximately 1,100 sq. ft., and 2 entrances and one primary exit in the rear.

Total Sq. Footage 2,200 Seating Capacity |75 tables; 48 bar Occupancy Number 123

Number of Entrances |4 Number of Exits (5 (w/ entrances) Number of Floors 1




License No. 00071-RS-0464
Fee: $950.00

LICENSE

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES

THE LICENSING BOARD OF
THE TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

MASSACHUSETTS
HEREBY GRANTS A
COMMON VICTUALILER
License to Expose, Keep for Sale, and to Sell

All Kinds of Alcoholic Beverages
To Be Drunk on the Premises

To:_Mezze South, Inc. d/b/a Allium

Nancy Thomas, Manager
on the following described premises:

44 Railroad Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230

44 Railroad Street 11,000 sq. ft. 2 entrances 1 front 1 back. Stairwell to basement, serving alcohol in

dining room & bar, 42 Railroad Street kitchen, bar seating for 30 people, 18 at bar. Space approximately
1,100 square feet. 2 entrances & 1 primary exit in rear.

This license is granted and accepted upon the express condition that the licensee shall, in all respects, conform to
all the provisions of the Liquor Control Act, Chapter 138 of the General Laws, as amended, and any rules or

regulations made there under by the licensing authorities. This license expires December 31, 2018, unless earlier

suspended, cancelled or revoked.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto affixed their official
signatures this 18th day of December. 2017.

The Hours during which Alcoholic
Beverages may be sold are:

In accordance with Chapter 138 of
the Mass. General Laws.

=

el i
ifle F (ot o

Licensing Board

N N

| ’ 2% B 2D NRacdeNr? i
b § '. 7 Nz - e - ~— s =, N 3> 55 =<0 06%! = ‘i S
R Y d & o o2 = \ ’fa
o) - ¥ 8 06 % % = > ; \ ;%%% GK G %\ ’J
vz % 2 NAE = %ﬁa 'Q7’ T 7h % » VAN ¢ TR /\,\‘ LR | [\/,N R 7R

KA I o )

2N v
< _J/ AL A (V)

N



£C1 =ADNVdNIO0 TVILOL

/=& =1 e 81 =ADNVANIDO0 14VLS TVLOL
~ 1op03fisu) Bujpjing uoyBuiiieg ) SOI =AONVdINID0 NOULVd TVLIOL

‘AONVdNDD0 INVINV.LST TVI0I LNOAVTODNILVIS

. ’ w01 = 8/1 -dTVOS
R R % §E§Sm~

_ — - — _
e s iy oy o S . " T ST, A
b x SIv4S T I O SiLEsy IV x 43 VAL v Wit ] s Ty




APPLICANT'S STATEMENT

|,|Paul Masiero l the: Ejsole roprietor; O partner; corporate principal; O LLC/LLP manager
prop

Authorized Signatory

Of[ESPDM, Inc. |

Name of the Entity/Corporation

hereby submit this application (hereinafter the “Application”), to the local licensing authority (the “LLA”) and the Alcoholic
Beverages Control Commission (the “ABCC” and together with the LLA collectively the “Licensing Authorities”) for approval.

I do hereby declare under the pains and penalties of perjury that | have personal knowledge of the information submitted in the
Application, and as such affirm that all statements and representations therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
I further submit the following to be true and accurate:

(1) l understand that each representation in this Application is material to the Licensing Authorities' decision on the

Application and that the Licensing Authorities will rely on each and every answer in the Application and accompanying
documents in reaching its decision;

(2) I state that the location and description of the proposed licensed premises are in compliance with state
and local laws and regulations;

(3) I understand that while the Application is pending, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
information submitted therein. | understand that failure to give such notice to the Licensing Authorities may result in
disapproval of the Application;

(4) I understand that upon approval of the Application, | must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the
ownership as approved by the Licensing Authorities. | understand that failure to give such notice to the
Licensing Authorities may result in sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted;
(5) I understand that the licensee will be bound by the statements and representations made in the Application, including,
but not limited to the identity of persons with an ownership or financial interest in the license;

(6) lunderstand that all statements and representations made become conditions of the license;

(7) I understand that any physical alterations to or changes to the size of the area used for the sale, delivery, storage, or

consumption of alcoholic beverages, must be reported to the Licensing Authorities and may require the prior approval
of the Licensing Authorities;

(8) | understand that the licensee's failure to operate the licensed premises in accordance with the statements and

representations made in the Application may result in sanctions, including the revocation of any license for which the
Application was submitted; and

(9) I understand that any false statement or misrepresentation will constitute cause for disapproval of the Application or
sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted.

(10) I confirm that the applicant corporation and each individual listed in the ownership section of the application is in
good standing with the Massachusetts Department of Revenue and has complied with all laws of the Commonwealth
relating to taxes, reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and remitting of child support.

4

2 o 7 Z .
Signature: /Mﬂ/////é/w Date: /:/%—/,f

Z
Title: President




CORPORATE VOTE

ESPDM, Inc.

The Board of Directors or LLC Managers of

Entity Name

duly voted to apply to the Licensing Authority of |Great Barrington and the

City/Town
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission on [/anuary 4,2019

Date of Meeting

For the following transactions (Check all that apply):

D New License L__} Change of Location D Change of Class (ie. Annual / Seasonal) D Change Corporate Structure (ie. Corp/LLO)
Transfer of License [[] Alteration of Licensed Premises [[] change of License Type (ie. club/ restaurant Pledge of Collateral ie. License/stock)
[] change of Manager D Change Corporate Name [ change of Category (i.e. atl AlcoholWine, Malt [] Management/Operating Agreement
D Change of Officers/ Change of Ownership Interest D Issuance/Transfer of Stock/New Stockholder D Change of Hours
Directors/LLC Managers D (LLC Members/ LLP Partners,
Trustees) [] other L j [] change of DBA

“VOTED: To authorize |Paul Masiero

Name of Person

to sign the application submitted and to execute on the Entity's behalf, any necessary papers and
do all things required to have the application granted.”

“VOTED: To appoint Paul Masiero

Name of Liquor License Manager

as its manager of record, and hereby grant him or her with full authority and control of the
premises described in the license and authority and control of the conduct of all business

therein as the licensee itself could in any way have and exercise if it were a natural person
residing in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.”

For Corporations ONLY

A true copy attest,

Corporate Officer /LLC Manager Signature




CONSENT TO ACTION
OF
THE DIRECTORS OF ESPDM, INC.

The undersigned, being all of the shareholders and directors of ESPDM, INC. (the

“Corporation”), hereby take the following actions:

1. The Manager is hereby authorized to execute and submit to the Town of Great
Barrington and the Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission an application (the “Application™)
for the transfer of an all alcoholic annual liquor license (the “License”) from Mezze South, Inc.
to ESPDM, Inc. and such other documents as shall be required by the Town of Great Barrington

or Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission in connection with the Application.

2. Paul Masiero is hereby appointed Manager under the License.

=" Wit

Paul Masfero, Shareholdér and Director

229 |

Efleen Masierq/Stareholder and Directoré&” ¢

{JGC/125540009/00774650.1} 011963/0401-559846



RECEIVED
— TOWN MANAGER

ee: $%/;20%per dq)(} 1 9%
C 4 2073

BOARD of SELECT]
F & TMEN
GREAT HAHRZNGTON MA

APPLICATION FOR ONE DAY LIQUOR LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITY:
The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions relating thereto:

Applicant’s Name: L{/r)@(/)( J (/
Organization Name: @Z m/{ VLO“\@?’\ m\ N %ML&__

Applicant’s Address: Q\'Zg ﬁ L,@vkg / \%M @ M&é&%}? Uues
Telephone Number: 27%/ * & - ’;] /

Type of License: ONE DAY BEER &m ONE DAY ALL ALCOHOLIC
(Circle one)

Event: WM el ‘gﬂﬁbﬂj é(%qéb//

P~ 2019
DatemM? ﬁ% /gg‘w‘Start Time: Z A End Time: 4/ )ﬂm
Event Address: \? 3 8 L‘@)(._gg) m&%@( Ed Mé&y Q)é")/l/t&/ /Z/ A

Is the Event on Town property?  YES @

PLEASE ATTACH THE FOLLOWING TO YOUR APPLICATION:

y} TIPS or ServSafe Alcohol certification for anyone serving alcohol.

1" 2. Certificate of Insurance showing proof of Liquor Liability coverage.
(If the event is on Town property, the certificate must name the Town of Great Barrington
as additional insured.)

If the event is not on applicant’s property, a letter of permission from the owner is required.

7

Liability: The below individual agrees to take responsibility for the above-noted event and further agrees to
indemnify, save harmless, and defend the Town of Great Barrington, its officers, employees and agents,
from and against any and all liabilities, claims, penalties, forfeitures, suits, and the costs and expenses
incident thereto, which may occur in connection with this event.

% /) //éM /=74~ &

Slgnature of Applicant Date

~-~~~~-~-~~~~~---~~--N--~-~~NN~-~--~-~~N--N-~~~N~~~-N

FOR TOWN USE:

Approved Denied Postponed



RECEIVED
TOWN MANAGER

2 JAN 14 ;
$25 0 (per day)

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
GREAT BARRINGTON, MA

Feg:

APPLICATION FOR ONE DAY LIQUOR LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITY:
The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions relating thereto:

Applicant’s Name: /’/ W\, wid { /%J/LMA

Organization Name: @v/ LAl ln j ;é[&,/ f Qﬁ/ﬂ/

Applicant’s Address: éi)/? /(W;Q /)H(_é( £ d %//ﬂ 747//}%(,4/
Telephone Number: 3 74 /7 Q—Q /

Type of License: @Aif BEERV& WINE ONE DAY ALL ALCOHOLIC
(Circle one)

Etm/ L. Moad s ( Eww &x/uﬂ/u (¥ 9

Date:{QQD L7 &\OC ’4 ?t’z;rt Time: // Am End Time: /7 SO,/'I/\
Event Address: 4\? 38} ;/ ’ L% o,( KC[ mﬂj ﬁ)é‘i/w a

Is the Event on Town property?  YES @

PLEASE ATTACH THE FOLLOWING TO YOUR APPLICATION:

/ 1. TIPS or ServSafe Alcohol certification for anyone serving alcohol.

2. Certificate of Insurance showing proof of Liquor Liability coverage.

(If the event is on Town property, the certificate must name the Town of Great Barrington
as additional insured.)

. If the event is not on applicant’s property, a letter of permission from the owner is required.

<~

Liability: The below individual agrees to take responsibility for the above-noted event and further agrees to
indemnify, save harmless, and defend the Town of Great Barrington, its officers, employees and agents,
from and against any and all liabilities, claims, penalties, forfeitures, suits, and the costs and expenses
incident thereto, which may occur in connection with this event.

%714 /i m f—)ef I 8

S1gnature of Applicant Date

~~-~~~-N~-~N--N~~~NNN-~~-~~~--~--~-N---N---~N---~-

FOR TOWN USE:

Approved Denied Postponed



) . L.
.c,,.,,..,”.».\q‘é\. Massachusetts Package Stores Association, Inc.
*- )

Hoity

\ v /éa' 30 Lyman Street - Suite #2 | Westborough, MA 01581
e &) Phone: (800) 322-1383 or (508) 366-1100 | Fax: (508) 366-1104

Beverage Alcohol Training (BAT) Certification Program
Dear Municipal Leader,

This letter is to introduce your community to the Beverage Alcohol Training (BAT) program that is
administered through the Massachusetts Package Stores Association (MPSA). Most health departments
and local licensing authorities recognize the effects of alcohol on public peace and individual behavior.
For this reason, it is common for local government, state agencies and employers to require workers in the
alcohol beverage industry to obtain training and certification. BAT training and certification by the
MPSA is the industry standard in Massachusetts for off-premises retailers of alcoholic beverages.

Why require BAT education as the standard certification course for off-premises retailers in your
community? Stores that certify their employees through BAT training are less likely to sell alcohol to
underage individuals, because the training stresses the importance of checking the age identification of
anyone who appears to be under age 35. Participants also learn how to detect fake age identification and
are made aware of other compliance issues such as preventing overconsumption, and 2" party sales.

Please also be aware that other server training programs are prepared out-of-state and used generically
across the country to both on/off-premises retailers. About the only similarity between on/off retailers is
that they both routinely check IDs. Unlike restaurant servers, package store employees must also watch
out for 2" party sales and prevent intoxicated purchasers from buying alcohol. The BAT certification
course by MassPack addresses these issues and more. BAT is also the only course that is taught specific
to M.G.L. ch. 138, and the unique situations that arise within a package/liquor store in Massachusetts.

Another concern associated with national certificate programs for alcoholic beverage licensees is that
their courses are taught on demand from an online platform. There is no interaction or engagement
between student and trainer. There is also no means to ensure that the person taking the course is the
person receiving the certification. BAT certification is taught and administered in person by the
association that represents the alcohol beverage retail industry in Massachusetts. The MPSA
administrator ensures competency in understanding M.G.L. ch. 138 and demonstrated knowledge of
what is expected by retailers in Massachusetts

It is recommended that BAT certification by the MPSA be the standard for off-premises alcohol beverage
training in your community. For more information about BAT certification please contact the MPSA
office. Our contact information is:

Massachusetts Package Stores Association, Inc.
30 Lyman St., Suite 2 | Westborough, MA 01581
Phone: (508) 366-1100 | Fax: (508) 366-1104
Email: info@masspack.org

Respectfully,

TR el

Robert A. Mellion, Esq.
Executive Director | General Counsel

The Massachusetts Package Stores Association (MPSA) is a non-profit trade organization representing
the interests of over two thousand independently-owned retail liquor stores across Massachusetts. The
MPSA is keenly aware of the business challenges its members face including: rising operational costs;
changing competitive landscape; new insurance requirements; wage and labor issues, government
regulations, legislative issues; preventing illegal sales and more.



1/18/2019 South County Public Bus Service Survey

South County Public Bus Service Survey

Please take this brief 8-question survey to provide feedback on proposed bus service in South County.

* Required

1. Have you ever ridden a BRTA bus? *
Mark only one oval.

) Yes
' No Skip to second version of question 2 (Below 28B)

2A. How frequently do you ride the BRTA in South-County?
Mark only one oval per row.

’ 3+ times per Less than
Daily week Weekly Monthly monthly
Route 2 (Lee to Pittsfield) ) C ) CH ) C )
Route 21 (Gt. Barrington to Lee) () C C )y () {
Route 21x (Express Great A ’/,., ..\ a o \ — t
Barrington to Pittsfield) N S Ner

2B. For what reason(s) do you use the bus?
Check all that apply.

| Helping the Environment
Convenience
Lack of available cars
Economical
| Other:

Skip to question 3.

2. For what reason(s) do you not currently ride the bus?
Check all that apply.

| Schedule not convenient
Bus stops not convenient
' No knowledge of bus stop locations
| Route doesn't need to go where | need to go
Not well informed or aware of the bus service

. Other:

Proposed Routes Overview

https://docs.google com/forms/d/1Rt6z08QrnY fic61G2s2FyDIFSKZDaeFxqGmYsVNQAQY /edit

1/5



1/18/2019 South County Public Bus Service Survey

3. The following routes are under consideration. If each were to be implemented, how likely
would you be to make use of each of the proposed routes?

Mark only one oval per row.

Very Somewhat Somewhat Very

Unlikely Unlikely Likely Likely
(A) Great Barrington/Housatonic N s \ == /
circulator route S — S—r’ ~
(B) Great Barrington to South , ~ N
Egremont p— p— e
{C) Great Barrington to Sheffield % N N ‘, ,
(endjng at Dewey Court) N’ N L S Rl
(D) Lenox to Housatonic local o
via Lenoxdale, Lee and ), ) f_w
Stockbridge
(E) Great Barrington to Pittsfield e TN — s
via Lee Express (45 minute trip) — e e p—
(F) Great Barrington to Pittsfield 7 — i N
Express (40 minute trip) M p— A —

4. What time of day would you expect to use each of the following routes?

Check all that apply.
Early Morning Midday  Afternoon Evening  Nighttime
Morning (7TAM- (10AM- (1PM- (4PM- (7PM-
(5AM-7AM) 10AM) 1PM) 4PM) 7PM) 10PM)

Route A (Great L g
Barrington/Housatonic L L L " .
circulator route):

Route B (Great

Barrington to South - s T ne 1 1 [ e
Egremont via Gt. - - b e b -
Barrington Airport):

Route C (Great _ - . v

Barrington to B L] [ ] L L]
Sheffield):

Route D (Lenox to

Housatonic local via ! ! !

Lenoxdale, Lee and o | i .

Stockbridge):

Route E (Great -
Barrington to Pittsfield [ ] L B
via Lee Express):

Route F (Great ]
Barrington to Pittsfield Lo
Express)

Frequency

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Rt6z08QrnY fic6l G252FyDIFSKZDaeFxqGmYsVNQAQY /edit 2/5



1/18/2019 South County Public Bus Service Survey
5. How frequently would you like to see buses run to/from the following areas? (Please answer
at least one row)
Mark only one oval per row.

Every Every 90 Every Ewery

2 minutes  hour .45
hours minutes

Roughly 4-5
trips per day

Every 30 Every 20
minutes  minutes

Gt. Barrington Big Y-

Pnce Chopper Vla ~, SR P g e P \’ ‘/ ‘\ N
Fairview Hospital S A ! il Nt < T -
and Main St

Simon's Rock 5 7 N Y — T S
Conege — \ N W S L N 3 g
Sheffield Dewey
Court-Main St.-
Senior Center
(GB/Sheff.)- Big Y
GB

Express service Gt. ~
Barrington-Pittsfield S’
Housatonic/Glendale ) ". C Y () )
Stockbridge C ( ' e

Lee C ( ) {
Lenoxdale ( C ) O
South Egremont . C ) C ) C C ) {
Lenox ) Cy C Sy O . g

/

6. How frequently would you ride the below proposed routes? (Please answer at least one
row)

Mark only one oval per row.

3+ times per week Weekly Monthly Less than monthly
(A) Great Barrington/Housatonic S S 7N N

{ } } { } )

(B) Great Barrington to South

Egremont via Gt. Barrington L \ ) .
Airport

(C) Great Barrington to Sheffield P ‘ \ ; .

(ending at Dewey Court) N : N

(D) Lenox to Housatonic local via SR = S Y
Lenoxdale, Lee and Stockbridge | — X §
(E) Great Barrington to Pittsfield . ’

via Lee Express N N L N
(F) Great Barrington to Pittsfield N e o
Express s . ol Nt SR

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1 Rt6208QrnY flc61G2s2FyDIFSKZDaeFxqGmYsVNQAQY /edit



1/18/2019 South County Public Bus Service Survey
7. Please provide the town you reside in *
Mark only one oval.

{ ) Great Barrington
( m} Sheffield
> Egremont

_ ) Stockbridge
) Housatonic
Glendale
i‘> Lee
) Lenox

' Lenoxdale

) Other:

. 8. If you work or go to school in the area, please check whichever town you work/go to school
in.

Check all that apply.
Great Barrington

Sheffield
Egremont
Stockbridge

~ Housatonic

| Glendale

. Lee
Lenox

. Lenoxdale

| Other:

- Please provide the name of your employer or
school (if applicable):

Comments

What would YOU like to see in the way of South-County bus service?

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1 Rt6z08QrnYfic61G2s2FyDIFSKZDaeFxqGmY sVNQdQY /edit 4/5



1/18/2019 South County Public Bus Service Survey
Any additional comments

. How did you hear about this survey? *
Mark only one oval.

() Town of Great Barrington
Other:
Please provide your email address if you

would like to receive updates on South County
bus routes.

Thank you for your feedback! It is much appreciated.

Powered by
B Google Forms

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1 Rt6208QrnY flc61G2s2FyDIFSKZDaeFxqGmY sVNQAQY /edit

5/5



(VA BNANAR
b AN
N VA

VAVA ] WA‘

- BRh
7~
%‘AVAV‘VA‘%
7 AVAVANE



Auno9 Yyinog ul 82IAI8S snq JO SWs)
Ul paJisap SI Jeym Uo Yoeqpas) aAladal
pue uoddns 2i1jgnd Jayjeb o) buyoo| we |

:a49y we | AYpa



diysiapiy bBuiuipaqueubels
aouBWIONDd WBlSAg
yoeqgpaa4 Jawoisny
sSuMouMo(
woly Aeme Buinow siajuad AjAnoe
pue juswAojdwse ‘uonejndod -
uonjezijenuaseq -
Allunwiwoo ay] ul sebueyd Jo sieah o¢

:SSaJppe 0} papuajul
s 309fo1d uoneziwnpdQ a3noy Sy L




(ebpLg)001S-uoibulleg jeals) awl} [9ABI} X :XOUaT-abpLIgY001S awl}
|[9ABI} XG ‘1BD "SA Shq -uojbuliieg jealo)-palsiiid swl} [dAel} Xy 6°8) sawi) |aaeldy Ayibus] -
sjualialaqg diysiapiy

(81L0Z AInr @ouIs uojbulieg 19 ul swos Ajuo) abeubis sl sl aley] -
wajsAs snq ay} Jnoge uies|
JO MOUY 0} Sueaw ou 0} 3)}il| 9AeY saakojdws aAloadsold pue sjuspn)s ‘sjuapisal ‘sIo)ISIp -

BuisiaApy ajenbapeuj

‘Inoy Jad siapll Zg {71 S| 8belaAe jisuel) |eins apimuoileu ay} pue
‘Inoy Jad siapll ZG 9| SI SwWa)sAs uojepodsuel) 8)nol-paxiy [eund 1oy abelsAe spimalels ay| -
("012 solydeibowap Jejiwis M -p|dIsiid 0} 887) Z 8lnoy uo Inoy Jad siapu zG'6 -
1102 A4 Ul (887 0} uojbulieg jeals)) L Z 9JNoy uo Inoy Jad sispu Gy -
diysiapli Mo

:uoljen}is jualing



Ajunwiwod buibueyd
e JO pyed Jajeallb e Jo spaau ay) 1o\ -
SUO0I}08UU0D
Janeq aeyl|ioe) 0} se|npayods ubiseq -
uoneladQ Jo SINOH asealou] -
palg -

o|qepipald -
usnbaiy -

2JoW S| Jey] 80IAI8S -

wid)sAS MaN .10} yJomauwel




90IAJ8S a|gelolpald pue
Juanbaly alow ‘s|qissedoe A|ny apInclg -
sjusweasuByuD

a92IAI8Ss ojul suleb diysiapll
WOJ) SNUSASI POSBaIOUI }SOAUISY - 10}) 100 uolEeUBWS|dWI W} BUQD -
8|pko SNOIDIA, (seounosal Juauino Buneoojeal
e JO pes)sul 8040 SNONUIA, & 8)eal) - Aqg) Junowe ueoiubis Aue Aq 196pnq
aseaJoul anuaaal Bulinoal jenuuy - Bunelado |enuue asealoul 0) JON -

diysiapls aseasou] -
(siay2ys ‘subis

S9A1393[q0

uoneziwndo




puewsap
Uiim saoainosal ubije Jepeg -

ynoybnouyj Aouanbali} swes uoljeuipiood
yym sajnou Buoj sjeurwinjg - 9|Npayas noym
sajnou uajybiensg - 991M8s bBuiddepano aonpay -

¢£S1s09 bBuneiradQ o3 buippy

JNOYJIAA Sjusawddueyuy
9A3IYIY S\ PINOD MOH




IspIwwo) yoddns

v.1dg o3 Adosiapy uonelodsuedj Jay3es ‘sSuiesw yndul lesodoud 40y
|esodo.d jeuly pusg . dljqnd uojsuLiteg s1qnd pjoy Ajjerzuajod
19 03 s3ulpuy ioday “poeqpaa;y o1qnd aA1339Y @ Y IoMBWIE L) 33831
TAVIN TTUVIN AdvNny4g3d ST NVI

sPeqpas) EEMTIT]ViTo)}
pleoqioejes uojdurueg SuizAjeue uiSaq -spus A10SIApY uoljelsodsuel |
15 01 s8uipuyy J10day poLiad JusWWo Aep-0g Jliqnd uojduliieg
19 33842 JASAINs 9zPI|qNg
SCUVIN 8z 934
8C NVTI

610¢
ANITINIL LO3rodd



Ayijenb Jie jo JuswaAoidwi ay} 03 a3nqiiauo9 ,

J1o ublaio} uo Asuapuadap pasnpaa ay} 03 ajnqLiuUo9 ,

uolysabuod oiyjel) ajeins|je ,

10} 9]91YyaA Juednoso-a|buls ay) 0} aAljeulalje ajqeIA e paiapisSuod aq o]

"9oe|djoyew ay) pue ‘uoijeanpa ‘sqol 03 ssasoe paroiduwl

ybnouayy saniunwiwiod Jaquisw ayj} jo AjJjeliA Jlwouodd® By} 8duUBYUD
0} 92IAI9s uoneuodsuel) olqnd aAl3d8Ye pue Jusidiys ue apiroid o]

-jusuisjels uoissiiN s,\v.id4g



[BATOZ SV LN=PIF/31E810] W00 SOBWB[qLDS MMM/ SRy
e dew waysAs pasodoid ay} Jo dJomawel) 8y} MBIA UBD NOA

ZTIZIMNOQPI0GDXAHI/SWIO}B 0007 S0NY
18 A8AINS 8UIjUO JNO 8)e) ases|d

inoA Yuey|



i ARAVANA
A
Y A

.
VAVAVAVAVAVA‘
1N NNENANT



diysispry Buiupagueubels
aouewlouad walsAg
)oeqpas{ Jawolsnd
sumolumo( wolj Aeme
Buinow si8jusd AlAIOE pue JuswAojdwa
‘uolje|ndod -- uonjezijenuade(q -
Alunwwod ay} ul sebueyo Jo sieak og

'ssaJppe djay 0} papuaiul ale
sabueyo uoneziwndo ainoy pasodoid ay |

:a19y we | AYpn




(abpugyo0}S-uoibulieg Jeals) awi) [9Ael) X XouaT-abpLIgy00]S awi)
|oABl1} XG ‘1eD "SA snq -uojbullleg Jealo)-plalsiid awi} [aAel) X B9) sswiy [aaes; Ayjbus -

salouaioljjau]

(8102 AInr @duls uojbulleg 39 ul swos Ajuo) abeubis s sialey| -
we)sAs snq ayj} Jnoge ules)
1o mouy| 0} sueaw ou o} aj)}l| eAeYy seakojdwe aAjoadsold pue sjuspnis ‘sjuspisal ‘sIo)SIp -

BuisieApy
1102 Ad ul abelane spimwalsAs inoy Jad sispu zz'e -

/102 A4 ul (a7 0} uojbuleg jesis)) |z ajnoy uo Jnoy Jad siepll ZS'y -
diysiapiid Mo

:uoIjen}is juaiing



Ajunwwod buibueyd
e Jo ped Jojealb e Jo spasau ay) 1e9) -
SUOI}0BUUOD
Japaqg aeyl|ioe) 0} se|npayds ubiseq -
90IAI9G jo uedg asealou| -
o211 -

S|qepipald -
jusnbalq -

2Jow SI }ey] 8oIAIRS -

wa)sAg MaN 10} ylomauwel




sJia)ays ‘subis dois snq

paoeds Alejnbal uolsinold Ls)sAs
[doig Be|4, areuiulije 1o aanpay
32IAJ8S djgelolpald pue

Juanbauy alow ‘sjqissaode Ajjny apinoid
sjusuieoueyUS

92IAJas ol suleb diysiapu

WOJl ©NUBASBI Pasealoul 1SSAUISY
diysiapil asesalou|

3|2A0 SNOIDIA,
2 JO pesjsul 8|0Ad SNONUIA, B 3jeal) -
asealoul anuanal Bulunoal jenuuy -
1S00 uoneuswsdwi swiy suQ -
(se2inosal Jusiino Buneosojesl Aq)
pajuaws|dwi aq o} alam |esodold siu)
JI @sesuoul Ajjuesiubis Jou pjnom s1S02
Bujesado sysabbns usaznio ajeld
B Se oW 0] a|ge|leAB uoleuwlolul
uo paseq sisAjeue Aleuiwjeid v -

SaA1303lqO

uoneziwndo




Alunon alsysyiag Jnoybnoiy) sioyendlio
Alunwiwioo ainjny 1o} [apow B Sse aAISS Pjnod Siy |

(uoneinap juiod SUOIJRIAP

0} UOIjeIA3p 39}no0J) jeuonlippe .10y
sdojls poaxi} Joma4 - Alunjioddo Jajeaun -

10}e|naJin uojbuLiieg jeslc) :91noy MaN




[euUTULIS],

s W[ D Bt W [ D e

8102 ‘le 1e Busyz

*£5170d Sunjerado uoneraap anoy :1 2anSrg

ueld Sunnoy <«

1sanbax Sepg

1sanbai qans-03-qIn)
® [euruiay, .

]

g:-qu-——mmm.m

>

-...__‘_..Z}

et e it

J

I reuruasy,

P il

=

uoleina(] 8JnNoYy



810¢ ‘e 18 Busyz

£o170d Sunyerado uorjeraap juroq :g aanSry

uefd Sunnoy <——
3sanbax qans-03-qiny

[euTurIay, -

LA LS [euruLIay,

.

«——W/2 —>«—W/2—>
t -

uoljeinaq juiod



Auno9 aaysylag inoybnouyy saulj snq
Jisuel} pides ainjny 10} |SPOW B Se aAISS PIN0 SIY |

99IAI3S JUSLIND uey) }9341p pue S9SSE|d J1WOoU0I30I0S
a|qeloipaad ‘sjqepuadap alow aq [le JO si0}isIA/sjuapisal Buialas
pinom 31 ‘Aep 4ad sinoy gL Buiuuny aul] e sawo929q 0} |enpuajod ayj} sey
(uojburrieg ‘(seaniuawe Jabuassed , wniwaid,,
}ed.5) 0] 9971 auli} |[9AeRI) SdjnNUIW Y}IMm) papuelq Apoaunsip jj
‘Ippe ¢-z ‘uojbuliieg jeals) o} (1em
pl2snid wouy 19buoj sajnuiw 2 Ajuo se Usam}aq ul sumoj bunosauuom)
S1 9w} [9Ae4)) 1BD 3Y] O} dAjeUId)e uojbuLrLieg jealc) o} pjalsnid wouy

buijeadde ue se pajayiew ag uen 99IAI9S }23l1p jJuanbaiy sapinold -

Ajunoo-yjnog aui ysuel] pidey sng :93n0y MaN




puewap
Yy}m saoinosal ubije Jeyyeg -

jnoybnouy} Aouanbaij swes uoijeuipiood
yjim sajnoa buoj| ajeuiwi|g - a|npayas Jnoyiim
sajnou uajybiensg - 99IAI9s Bulddejsano aonpay -

£.S1s09) buneitadQ o) buippy

INOYJIAA Slusawasueyus
AA3IYIY O\ P|NOD MOH




‘uoido uoineuodsuel; olgnd

3]qelA e apinod O} JUBM |IM M ‘SiBaA M} Ixau ay} ulyyim Bulinoso uojbuliieg
Jeals) ul sjiun Buisnoy ajqeploye 0G| J9A0 JO asealdul ue YUAN ‘Spusyaam ay)
uo Jo |ooyds Jaye aouspuadapul sawos Aofus o} bunpuem isnl 1o |00YdS WO} pue 0}
BuijaAed) sjuapnis pue umoj ojul Buipeay 1o ‘Bullys ‘swnasnw BulisiA S}S1INO)
‘sjuswijulodde jeaipaw 0} buljaaely pue Buiddoys Buiob ‘spuetss Buiuuni
sjuapisal [e20] a2IAI8s p|nod Aay] "seahojdwae Jiay) 0} sassed snq Janwwiod
pazipisgns apinold 0] sassauisng |Bo0] A pash 8 pjnod sajnod pasoidu

‘Mmau ay] "diysiapu Juaiino ajdii} uaas Jo ajgnop Ajjenualod pjnod am ‘uoijetado

jJo sinoy pue Aousnbalj ‘ssauaieme Buisealoul pue sawi} |aAel) Buionpal Ag



(WJOE:S-NV0E:9 Wouy)
INd8-INVS mc_ccz._ .wSoc °9J|AI3S SoSealdU| -

sajnuiw 0 AlaAs oluojesnoH
0} XOU®T WO} UNJ 0} LZ/Z 1y seonpay -

aul
JluojesnoH,/uojbuiieg ‘19 Anoy ue sajeal) -

SUMO] USaM}aQ aWl} [oARL} S9ONPaY -
(M3N) uowaib3 0} 8oINIBS -
(M3N) plaijays 0} 8218 -

sajnuiw 09 Aans Nd8-INVS
Buiuuni 297 eIA pjalsiid-uoibuLueg
19 (11Y) auiq ysues] pidey e sayealny -
'sabueyn
abeianon jewndo
g oleuaog

(INJOE:S-NVOE:9 W)
INd8-INVS Buluuni ‘sinoy soiAIes seseasou| -

sejnuiw Q6 AlaAs 21UOJEeSNOH
0} XOUST WO} UNJ 0} L Z/Z 1y seonpay -

aulT
oluojesnoH Juojbullieg o) Jusnbal) e sejeasy -

(M3N) sewoH BuisinN
0} SUNJ 80IOPIOM NS PUe NV.-9 Sejeal) -

Aouanbauy aoInles sesealou| -
SUMO]} UsaM}aq aWll} |oABl} SB0Npay -

sajnuiw 09 A1ons Nd8-INVS
Buiuuni a7 eI paisyid-uoibulieg
19 (11Y) aur yisuel] pidey e ssjealy -
'sabueyn
sealy padojana aio\
Ul 82IA19g pasealou| ‘ealy abelano) aweg
'\ Olleusds




NdS-INVS ‘Sawnuiw 09 Alaas Buiuunl ‘@ alnoy
Ulim paulpelul ‘ee7 BIA plalisiiid 0} uojBullieg
19 wolp suni Lo} (Usuel] pidey sng) 1 g

NdL-INV9
‘salnuiw 0@ AlaAs Buluuny ‘Oluo1esSnoH

0] XOU3T ‘Z 21N0Y YlIM SauIquIod | Z a1N0Y
Nd9-INVL L ‘IsnbBny-aunp

Aepinjeg-Aepuoly pue Aejy-1deg sAepinies
‘(g @noy bunuawe|dwod) sanuiw gg Aiens
3oIAI8s Bunealo ‘Jaddoyn ao114 uoibulieg
19 0] A Big g9 wol) suni |eioadg g a1noy
Nd8-INV . ‘ssinuiw

09 AJone ‘LOL 1¥g yim pauipsjul ‘oiuoyesnoH
0} A Big uoibuLueg 19 woll sunl g a1noy

V OLIeuasg




(oluoyesnoH
0] Z 9JN0y /M S}oauuod ‘Jaddoyn
aolld se Je} se Ajuo Buiuuny)

sajnuiw 09 AJeng INd 8 - INd 9
senuiw g A1eAg (N 9- NV L1

sejnuIWw 0g AJoAT S Nd 8 - INV 9 sejnuiw 09 AIOAT INY LL - NV 2 seinuiw 09 AsAg (Nd 8- NV 9
-Jlaquieydag-Ae Aepinjeg-Aepuolp Re-1aquisideg sAepinieg Aey-laquiaidag sAepyaspp
:Aouanbaig
€8l 3Inoy

pue eze|d Jeddoy) aoud ‘1S ulely uojbulueg 15 ‘@bajj0) 300y s .uowis ‘|ejidsoH
MaIAIIeH BIA DluojesnoH 0} A Big uojbulueg jesis) woly Buluuni aulj mau e sajeal)

loje|naJin) uojbuliieg jealc) -§g/Q 9}N0Y



uswdojaneg

BuisnoH suowwo? ||IH uensuyd
Jauan Ajunwiwo) Jsjuan auying
abeg||IA 2luojesnoH

Juswdojanag BuisnoH abejjiA ¥o0.ibe|
810)S wie4 swieq ye|

pusIa

|[00Y2S |euoibay ulejunojy JUSWNUON
saoloeld yjesH Alunwwod

|9}0H uu| AepljoH

Jaua) Ajunwiwo) yinos aliysyiag
eze|d }JoJewsadng Jaddoy) a91id
[9}0H HOlIEeN UO|iH

pooyioqubiaN peoy |lIH anig

HOosayY IS jnuisjng

Juswdojaneq buisnoH sbulidg 18404
Juswdojanag buisnoH "aAy puejybiH
21O 1s0d uojbuLueg 19

Aieiqi] uose| uojbulueg 19

Jajus) umo] uoibuLueg 19
pooyJoqybiaN siybleH aliysyieg
9b9]|0D o0y s .uowlis

xs|dwo) BuisnoH suowwos) poomyeQ
|eydsoH malAlie

awoH bBuisinN aseoyjesH uojbulieg 1o
awoH BuisinN sybiaH uApaquil |
Juswdojaasg BuisnoH suowwo) aalyosag
Jsjus) Jolusg uojbulleg 1o

BuisnoH Joluag Jouel apisyooig

eze|d }19)lewsadng A Big

:Po2IAI9S suoljeul}saQ



aa

yhot

P O]

1o ise Ty
(i)
.%w&vmr
ng Hg m.q
: uoibufi
182l
G
\/b«?w,w
2 2,
@ nu Q\wo\
: xv».x S
9, &.ﬁ. 0
: Ho0H
: S UOLIG 12
abajjon pieg
w
NiEd 81R1S
pUGd ey asow
A
) 2 S 5
//., M
& =
UCIBAIBESY 4
ureunop) }/
UBWINUOW }



(2 ®1noy eln abpugyo01g 03 Buluinial ‘g e1noy
yum Bunosuuos ‘Jaddoy) o014 0} oiuojesno ybnouay) dooj jim Jaquiaidag-Aey)
sajnuiw 06 AT IINdZ-INV9

Aousnbal

uojbulleg jealo

WO1)/0} S2IAISS 10O} DlUO}ESNOH Ul J0}e|N2lI0 g 3IN0Y 8y} pue plalysiid Wwodj/o}
82IAJ8S 1O} XOUST Ul L0 1¥dg O} S}oauuo) "abplg)o0)S pue 8a7 ‘sjepxous
BIA O1UOJESNOH 0} }83J1S UIB\ XOUST WO} UNJ 0} 82IAISS [BO0| S8oNPay

LC/Z N0Y



.w/\w
C.U
e
S ,
,m.m
2

wm
m.\_
: XOQ
Hm

1ISeM



soINuIW 09 AISAT N 6 - Wd 9 uojBuLLEg 12R1D-PIBYSHId SBINUIW Gir

(ATNO 227 03 dig seyp0 SHiLIsnEL

Kiana) sainuiw g¢ AJaAg (INd 9 - INd ZL
sajnuiw 09 Aen IINd ZL - NV § sonuIw 09 Ao [Nd8-INVS
Jaquieydag-Aejn AepinieS-Aepuolp Aen-1aquisydeg Aepinieg-Aepuolp
‘Aouanbal4
Xlc

a)noy ay} Buioejdal ‘ebplugxo0]S pue 897 ‘XouaT eIA uocibullleg jeals)
0} p|alsiid umoyumo( woJ} Buiuuns aulj yisuedy pidel ue sajeal)

10l L489



pIaysuid pue

uojbuleg jeals) ul sisyua) buiddoyg A Big
a01JO 180d uojbulueg jeals
Aielqi] uose uojbulueg jeals
Jajuan uojbulueg jeals

|[o0yoS yBiH UIejuNoj\ JUSWNUOIN
9010 1S0d 26PLIX00}S

Aseiqr] abpugx00}S

Jajua) abpugxo0}S

A Big 997

Slo|INO wniwalid 897

JS Uy e -

Aeigee] -

Hosay [|emuel) -

youey uokuen -

X0ua7 '0) pue aieadsoyeys -

Aelqgiq xous] -

a0l }S0d Xxousa] -

Jajuan xoua| -

Jajuan buiddoyg suowwio) xous| -
XouaT pue

uojbuLueg 19 ul Jsjua) buiddoyg Jaddoyp aoud -

doyg pue dojg xousa] -

IBjus) pRYSHId -

:P9JIAISS suoljeunsa(q



HUURY
CgOtwwm
2
.tb‘(m,
; EgeE A, m\\
m@ Bpugyoolg
ayduzng AT,
PSsepy

3104 B1BIQ
HEnow
L g

{
presId

(81 uoibuiiieg
18810

€8 sbpugya0:
1S3M

pucLuIyonR

@)

(%)

{

)

> /7!;',‘) bres

L3¢



INd8-INVS

‘sa1nuiw 09 Alena Bunelsado ‘g pue g ‘G saInoy
UM paulpisjul ‘997 ein pjayspiid 0} uojbuliieq

JO Wi suni LoL aulT (isuel] pidey sng) 149
INd/Z-INVY9 ‘sa1nuiwl g Alaaa Buluunt ‘OlUO}ESNOH
0] XOU3T ‘Z 8IN0Y YlIM SauIquiod | Z 8jnoy
NdZ-INV9 ‘sejnuiw gz Aene ‘Lol 149 yim
paulalul ‘pisiyays 01 g9 A Big wolj suni g 8noy
INAS-INV9 ‘Sa1nuIw g9 AI8Aa 21UO}BSNOH

0] A Big uojbuilieg 15 wol) sunt g a)noy
Nd9S-INVY8 ‘seinuiw

0l Aeas Bupesado ‘L) 1Hg YIm pauijieiul
quowaibg yinog 01 go A Big wouj suni g a1noy

g olLIeuasg




sanuiW 0z} AeAg INd9-NVS

Aouanbaul

€ 3IN0Y BIA 32140
1S0d juowsalb3 yinog o} A Big uojbuiieg jealsy woly Buiuuni aulj Mau e sajesl)

9 9JnoYy



3l0)g |eJauan) Juowalbg yjnog -
32Uy 1s0d luowalbg yinog -

gn|p Ajuno) juowalbg -

Hoduy uojbuliieg 19 -

gn|o Ajunod yonusjueApy -

BwoH bBuisinN sybisy uAequi] -
awoH bBuisinN aJeoy)jeaH uojbulieg -
BuisnoH suowwo) sasyossyg -

A big uojbuiieg 19 -

:po2IAISG suoljeusa(






sanuIw 09 AieAg IINd8-INV9

Aousnbal

€Q| a1noy pue eze|d
Jaddoyn 90114 1S ulepy uoibulieg 19 ‘@bsjj0) X200y s,uowig ‘|[eudsoH maialie
BIA Oluo)}esnoH 0] A Big uojbulueg jeals wol) Buluuni sulj mau e sajeal)

~Joje|nalln uojbuliieg jeals) -Q ajnoy



Juswdojanag

BuisnoH suowwo?) [|IH uensuyd
Jajuan Ajlunwiwo) Jsjua) auying
abe||IA doluojesnoH

Juswdojanag BuisnoH abe||iA yooibe|4
210} wlieq swlied ye|

pusIg

|ooyoS |euoifay UlejuNolp JUSWNUOIA
saoloeld YyjesH Ajunwwo)

|yoH uu| AepijoH

Jauan Ajlunwwo) yinos aliysyieg
eze|d 19)Jewladng Jaddoy) 8oud
|S}OH HOLUEN UOHIH

pooyloqybiaN peoy |lIH enig

HOSa8Y IMS jnuisyng

Juswdojana buisnoH sbuldg jse104
Juswdojens BuisnoH aAy puelybiH
2210 1s0d uojbuLueg 19

Aselqi uosey uojbulleg 19

Jaua) umo| uojbulieg 19
pooyJoqybisN sybleH ailysxieg
ab9]j0D 300y s, uowis

xa|dwo) BuisnoH suowwo) poomyeQ
|eldsoH maiAlie

aWoH bBuisinpN alteoy)esH uojbullieg 19
aWoH BuisinN sybieH uAequuil |
uswdojaAsq BuisnoH suowwo) aaljyosag
Jajua) Joluag uojbuuleg 19

BuisnoH Joluag Joue apisyoo.g

eze|d 1oJewiadng A Big

:PO2IAISS suolleul}sa(



el R WL

1017 183

fa
J&@aﬁ
g e .
. rg
uoiBuls g
18315
£8L /
S /
& ,,
d 2,
. @ Nm\ Q\..\.wm
. . HI0H
S Uowig 12
363107 pieg
®
Aed mﬁMWm
PUO LIEIUN0 4y

e
ad

yhot

uonerlasay
UIBILINOWY
WSLINUOR

Ve
AT \\@9
I
T <

Gk



senuiw 0z AeAd (NdL-INVS
sanuiw 09 AaAg [AVE-INV9

‘Aousnbal

) 81N0Y BIA
plaiyays o3 A Big uolbulieg jeals) wol) BuljaAel) ajnos sng e sajeal)

6 9IN0Y



Juswdojana(

Buisnoy unoH Aama(
(817-0¥se|d) sonseld pIalaus
JouIsIa [ooyaSs

|euoibay aliysylag uiaynos

Areiqi] ebeg-|jlsuysng pjaijeys -
9011} 1S0d plaays -

Isjusd umo] pleujeys -

lsjua Joluag playsys -

|elauas) Jejjoq -

Jajuan Jouag uojbuuieg 1o -
BuisnoH Joluag Jouejy apisyoolg -

:P9JIAISS suoljeunsa(



%o,
ey
Siye
345
g

DAY 3
Vg, P S
2 |
f4sUs
UAS
S @

%,
7
%

&
&

i

\0&2 96

X

Wi

g

A\?/?



senuiw 06 AJoAT IINdZ-INY9
:Aouanbal

uojburueg jesic)

W0J}/0} 82IAISS 10) OlUOJesSNOH Ul J0}ejndiId g 8}nN0Y 8y} pue plalsiild Wouy/o)
90IAISS 10J X0oUaT Ul L0} 1¥Hg 0} s}osuuo) "abplgyo0}S pue aa7 ‘ajepxousT]
BIA OlUO)ESNOH 0] }9311S UlBJ\ XOUST WO} UNJ 0} 8JIAISS [ED0| S8ONPaY

LZ/C 9IN0Y



WAL

axiduin wﬁmm@u

:.—

(8D abpLgyo0is
, B 1S9M

)10 918}
1RIUNOW
1900100



uojbuieg 18a19-pialsiid SSINUIW Giy
CIITREINTTE

sejnuiw 09 A1oAg 1Nd8-INVS

Aousanbal

Xlc
aJnoy 8y} buioe|dal abplg)o0}S pue 887 ‘XouaT eIA uolbulileg jealo)
0} p|aysiiid umoyumo( wod} Buiuuni aulj yisuedy pides ue sajeal)

L0l 149



pIdysyid pue

uojbuleg jeals) ui sisyua) Buiddoys A big
2010 }s0d uojbunieg jesio
Aieiqgi uosely uojbulueg jeals)
Jajua) uojbulueg jeal

|[o0yoS YbBIH UIejuNoOj\ JusWNUOA
90O 1s0d 36pUYY00)S

Aseiqi] abpugx00lS

Jajuan abpugxo0ls

A Big 897

S}a|InQ winiwald 997

1S UIEIN 897

Aeigi a9

HOSaY ||]oMuels)

youey uoluen

X0uaT ‘09 pue aleadsayeys
Aseiqi] xoua

010 }S0d XouaT]

Jajua) xoua

Jajua) Buiddoyg suowwo) xous
X0ouaT pue

uojbulueg 19 ul Jsjua) buiddoyg 1addoy) aoud
doyg pue dojg xoua

I8juUa] pIvysHid

:P9DIAISS suoljeul}sag



]

(€8 uoibuyliieg

Mm .._w

LU0
umopieag

A &)
8
Bougroois = )

@ o
W& Hduinl $hdsn,,,
: ,m/m,—wz

\ E8D  a6pugyo0!
158

d
2l04 81815 :
elunow
J2qo100 g
[
pUcwIyon

DL

,\)'{)H‘”} Wn.

Q

d 4]

M o
/ (92} u.,
plasiid

)



(sAepinjeg uo pooms|bue] 0} adIAIeS

1ybiu a)e| "H°8) seouew.IoLad/SJUBAS [BIN}ND 0} 821AI8S Buluana pazijeioads apinoid

aur yisues] pidey sy} 1o} (I4IM pJeoguo

se yons) saljiuawe Jabuassed apnjoul pue sweu ajnod e ‘Buipuelq pasueyus ajeal)
AunoH-yinog jnoybnouy) siayays pue abeubis apinoid
so|qelawi} Ajpualy-iasn ajeal)

92IAIas panoidwi ‘mau Jo way) Buius|e saynos buoje

sassauIsng pue sjuapisal 0} spiedsod puas ‘A uo pue Jadedsmau ay} ul spe uny

uoljejusawajdwy] 10} SUOIJRPUBWILLIOIDY



uol}sabuod
UMOJUMOP 9SEaJ08p pue SNg 8y} apll O} Sjuspisal [B00| pue S}sSLIN0} 8ZIAJU8dUl 0}

seale ulepad ul uoseas yead Buunp (apu/L$ ‘6°9) saie) paonpal spiroid Ajgissod

sjooyas ybnouyy sessed pasipisqns JayO

sooakojdwa uiejal 0} Aem poob ‘sieyiom Joj Buiyoo| shkemje sassauisng

Auew --sassed Jainwiwod pazipisgns Buipuny jnoge siahojdwa yum yjel

sjodsjoy |eoo| pue

s|ooyos ‘saio)s A1900.46 je a|qejieAe Ajipeas spied sng pue sdew ‘sa|npayos e



DPIAGL 4 3DIAIRS 1SUR] IO} JOOGIPING ¥

"UOHIELLIOJY) BUILD JO $A04 3jdRnty JO

pasn aq ues Aseununs paseq-Aempesy ajduns e 'ssa)

JO $2INURY (3] JO SABMpEAY BUMER) SUCHISS VNPIYIS JWOS §]
(L PUDIRIM,, AEPARIAA,,)

sdno.B uewn sayies ( Aepug 03 Aepuopy, ) sAep paueu asny

{ punogipiou,, ‘punogisea, )

SUCHIAP [PUIPITD PiOAY BulRGE] UORIAAP WioLO], 350
‘PAPUBLILCSIAL 10U §1 0P JNOY-HT 813 JO 37 ‘S]Pge]
Wiy Buipiacud 4q Jo/pue saum [d 21 Euip|og 4q sawin
{nd PUB LY 343 932RUIDLIP PUE SE0[2 JNOU-Z| 841 8
'$01R420DS AUl (RIUCZIICY SpiAOLd L0 SMOL IBUIBIE BPRYS
Buyaqge) auiod swn Jenapuadiad pioAy

2ue | gp 1T 40 A|[Iu0ZUIOY 51947 suied awn RO

*SPUITU 139435 SURDSSIUY JUBIEIPR JO/PUT FUIRY ISRIILY

0 2uted auadelpe ue Suisn paRQe) 8q O pINOYSs saujod Swi |
‘dew 53004 83 UO PasN 2L LNIM Spuodsanicd Je Jens)

40 saquinu enbiun € Aq paynuap) 8q pnoys anod swn yseg

Spwiie uod Swn (e picAy ATuozucy suod swis ulny

‘papiacsd 2q poys UoIIALP Sy JO) dEw 8InoJ axesedas e
‘LONIIIP 352434 B3 U] pakodiua aue sujod sual 3uaIdUD §)

‘dew 2anod oieedss € iim Sucie peaids UMO 11 US Lol
“29JIp 3543334 MOYS AILs5233U §| Pradds awies Sip uo [2AR43
JO UOI133BUIp JE|NSRIEd B 03 40§ UORBLLIOI| 9DjAI3S (2 dnous

‘PEaIds SUES 8L UO LOTEW

~10ju} SUNLUN BOIAJDS PIIEROSSE pue dTLl 93N0U AL SPIACIY
PO} JEINGED 343 'BSN O1 B{GELN Bk 1O ‘Pasu
30U OP OYM SJOLICISND 40j UOITBLIIONUI SUUD 9IIAIS DI

10 Aseununs paseq-Aempeay ajduus € sSSP0 T J31Y -
12ULIO) BNPALIS JEnge) oY) Suisn

UONELWLIoJUL SUILLI] BDIAJSS SIRINIDE SAPIAOUY 1] 4B1] -

{PAPUAWWIOA] §| UOREULIOIUL

W 83)A485 JO uoisiacid stn 01 Yaroadde oMl y 4

uisag aMmpayas SsIPPaYD

9504 ssedwiod pue puadaj e
£jU0 UORSAIIP DUO Ul S1 BIAIAS BIAYM MOLIE
ue Suisn po1e3(PUIl AUEI]D UOIIIINP N0
aaquiny uj paaiu) Apuaiiyns y *suoneao) dojs snq
agssod § padeidsip aq pinoys auod awn Yoes I8 sawey
33308 Zundassaiulisiuiod J9jsuRa pPUE SLONRUNSSD Jofews
UO paseq 'sjeAlolu) InUW (] O3 § 38 padeds sjujod swup
S3pow Jsuen
J34I0 (s pue s3an0d Sundesseul Yiwm sjutod 4asuen
91qissod Ji 40]00 [RINIRU JBYY Ul UMOYS
(319 ‘syaed 'saxe) ‘SIaAL) sRan3ed) reaiydeadodo) sofews
AJUpIA
$.9IN04 313 ) $393.439 Zundasia)u] pue $393.05 Jofew
satued 398435 8updasia3u) Supucdsauiod pue ‘aanod
O Anupia aip bl (sysewpuer) 3sa493u) Jo sujod soleiy
A2GLUNU 3304 343
3Uj) UOIq & AQ PIICUSP ‘SUCIIBLIEA B3N04
dew wansds 3y UO SE USHTIUILO SLWES S U1 'HgIs
-50d jt ‘pue dew WaIsAS oL UD UMOYS SE JOJ0D BLUIES B4
u) Ajqesajaud quatuudipe 33nod 913 JO uogeSN]|) UE
IuoAEWO BuIMmoo) 3t 8PNl PinoYs detw 930S
43139]
10 Jequinu enbiun e g paynuap] aq pinoys sInod sy |
‘3p3 943 02 pRppE 3q OS{E

A2ty 23n0u Y3 A PeAIas SUOREUNSAP JOlR OMI IO JUQD -

S3uiod pUa puE LIEIS S3IN0J BL SUISN JO LUBY BAJR O 13418
Buisn 'SeAL3S 3 BAJE 8L UO paseq 8q PNOYS 210 SIN0S Y|

*BANIDYS 8Q Os[e ued sayseoudde JojoD) BUG puE JOj0D
om| ‘seSeIueape Leiad sey yaeoudde 100D (unog) §ng oyl
A[IYAA40]03 (4n04) [jn4 asn 03 A1es5a29u 10U §1 31 ‘dew W

-5As 3t UL I1IRURYDS JO ARLIBAO 3q Lew dejy :In0y Ay |

uSisaq degy anoy ASIPPYD

‘eliayldn dejy sinoy
pue a|npayodg [esp|



(XINO ONNOELNO) HLMNOS FHIHSIYIE o

XOOH BV «
TIIMNION NYIWHON o (M3LN3D LBV 13INVO) XDOY SNOWISe

SUIHIVE NVIHVIN o

¥5 1527 P40T:9 205 JUJ O3 YHON £ JNch 01 3XULOJ NGOT'S 32 ITPUGIT0IS IS sty 33y Arpanies sng M)

Wasy
dH3-» LHNOINCIVAH * s oo, W01 BURMOQ LOREISA] 1S ISE3 O3 UGN L 3170y OF 133UUOY NGBS 39T IS UIEWY S3A891 g - VoW Snj e
*$IDIAYIS ANVINIC ¥O4
T 390 Z8L2-66¥ (ETV} N#D
WSS IReS0S  INd009 ICES INSLES
gt WL ANSUR JNGSDT RGOS  WGDES  JWMSKS  (WdOvS AEES [WaZEs WA0ES  WaSES WAIHS  WOSSE  We0SY  WaOry  Witr  mdBEw
S WS WASTS  RASES  WADBS  WOSY  WESKE  WAONE WAEEY WOTEY  WAOEE  WeSTR WESBY  WASST  WEDSE  WONE  WeETE  MMONE
WASTY  AaTTY HESTY  WASOY  WA0OP  WAOSE  WASKE  WMONE [ WOTEE  WAOFE  WaSEE WESHE  WESST  WAOST  WAOKY  WMERT  WITT
WSt menre WESEE  WASDE  WOOGE  WAOST  WASPl  W4ORZ Wt WOTET  WAOEZ  WdSLZ WESHT  WESST  WSOST  WOMT  WHEET  MABET
WSz wazTt e 1T Wd 56 2 Wd 002 Wd 051 LLo3i8d We Oy WdtE Wd TEL Wd OE°T e ST Wd SO°T WSS W4OSIT  WAOPTL WA ETTE  WeolTE
WisTt  HeIrt WISTE  WASET  WADKT  WAOSTT  WASYTL  WeOPTD weEn WATET WAOETT W4 ST WISOTE WYSSTT WYOSTE  WYORLE  WYEEDl WY eOTD
masze wennt WESEZE  WASTZL  WAOOTL  WYOSTT  WYSKID  WYowll WYEETL Wy ZETT WYOETE  WesTT WYSOTL  WYSSOl  WYOSOT YOO WYEEOl e leel
WSETE weirnt WYSLTE  WYSOTT  WYOOLL  WYOSOL  WYSKOT  Weorot wyeeat WYZOOL WY OEOT AV STOT WYSOOT  WYSSE  MVOSE  WYOKE  WYSES Wi OEe
Wy SEOr  wvazor WYSLOE  WYSOOT  WYOOOL WYOSE  WYSKE  WYovs wyees WYIEE  WYOEE  WYSUE WYSOE  WYSS®  WYOSS  WYOYE  WYiER  Mvees
LN WY OES  WYSES amysUR Jwvo0s
wWSTE  wvers WSS WYSKE  WYODE  WYOSS  WYSKE  wYory wrers WYZED  WVOER  NYSTE VSO JWYSSL  JNYOSL  JWYONL  LWVEEL WY ORC
WE wWyrs WY ses
HVSEL L SVSTL JAYSOL WYOOL JAYOSS  NYSE  W¥OrY Y0NS WY EES JAVEDS  JAVETS YOS AYOOS YOS
INVD0E SIPUGIO0S IS UIEW UORRUSLSI WYOY:L 10§ 21 03 1S AL 03 2AY UOYRQ 03 133UU0) IWYST L BulumOg 53ae21 ALpinaes sng Aty
WPO0°9 351 35 UIRW UOREGHISA IWYOY'S J0) 2 OF 1S JHAL 01 Y UOIRG 03 DIU0) VDTS RANAOQ SAERT 113-u0W S1ig Aty
A 4
v 3 & ]
3 s A 3 3 1 v s 1 ¥ ¥ [ v 1 s v X H 3 A s 3 »
3 5 2 > k) 3 L] v 7 El 1 ] ¥ w z El 3 9 i 3 3
1 3 9 a i 1 ¥ ¥ 4 ¥ S 1 v B ¥ v 1 i a 5 3 1 X
3 [ ' 4 ] 1 v ' 1 N K 1 [ ¥ i ¥ 1 ' ' 1 ]
I 1 1] 2 1 3 s i ¢ ‘ 3 3 ¢ ¢ 3 ¢ 3 H ¥ s i I3 3
3 n s 0 s s ) 2 s B o ® n 3 3
3 o x od a ° i s o a X _. ° 1
¥ | 1 n'v N H e ¥ ¥ a H N n.v 1 1 3 ¥ ki
L w [3 s o o ¥ ® o o ] v - ° s o w 1 %
5 n 1 L ¢ 5 1 L] n 1 t n m 1 N 4 o s a s <
' H ¢ 3 ' ¥ ] o ] N o 3 [l ¢ 3 ‘ 5 ' o
N w L} M E] 5 ] 3 3 ¥ i 3 » Q w N W
[ ] i 3 ¥ ® A 5 s s ] A ] ¥ 1 i 3 ' ¥
v ¥ 3 1 3 v ® ¥ 3 ¥ ¥ w ¥ 3 1 E ¥ v 3
L] ¢ 3 ¥ ¥ L] n t Ll ' n L] ] » 3 4 w : 3
¥ a W 3 v v v v 3 “ 9 ¥ B
1 N [ i 3 i i o " i :
s ] i 1 H s
1 v ¥ 1
N ] s s 5 ¥
' n n '
¥ o o >
w " W n

:(a|qejieay Ajjuaiing

sdejy 81noy ON) ubisaq a|npsyog uaind




,ﬂ. " - i-iﬁnlv
- s
= wpomeen T actouliaf - okt
ANOWEYH IS e “vesedly © 37
N Sty SELIDIE)Y UOREBUWLIOM] Ysues] paduiy Ruudisag | gz
o NS M.HJ»“ ogsz oTL Tz G == :
Y\ wmsen ;
*\our
» BIT 0
50
.
e,
L Ot
¥ oy
o
HiD0L ISE0M RUS) JSUDI! §
= = - " movvms 2
2 i
& AT ﬁv (1 %8
TR O SRR U TSP WY U EIRSTOp 4 4o
FIESE TR FUF SH0T T SUB TS [PIOSPRIT U0 SR T} - les:
TISOvH P g v
BN V.Mu Fomnix = s
LADOY P U0 SIUNUNE, IURERIGH 1IN 5 4 28 d L") o
448 4Td IvARY) 3 3 abuey yeosg o uu.n &
9099 90 weannos) g sbege) . -
01 Y 5 0 dOUBTY 28
05 1 2 BT Ay s of 100498 UBiH ULON B
W s, vﬂ e sjuswiedy maip Asiien B
oF on: 02 ayeig g sbogo). o, Y %6 3450 susuiedy 1oney B
P00 90 Dadioig g sboge) . e v 1004dg 2IpPI SBulLuSE B
o 0L 00 ua. £/ "=,
gy v By o s
7516 0L WL BN P ORI (5L B I 1L =vioe 2002 "9z 18nbny “amou3
26706 96 W1 WS 0 dapsaneg ) ¢ v ween . 2§ S
s TTeATYY! 20, g =
piepeipss edsasg p sages » 2 m. : .mm — 19)un / 2BElIIA opRIsED B
L 0 g yea y ollagon .
By B L S Y 8 PONRapLey oremilny 183
H4ga04 917 V'S o8 gy RUOR « PO, [PNERRR ]
e X 9 dosmon wm ellle G oo
00 0¥ £T Asoussnyd 9 44 + wanraisnos 30 T -
T !‘03!!. ) A T L ”m mﬁnl‘: XY INAOW VLY onspy reudssg
AT JIU) S..aE!oamu.. e ik P (O "wanry) 1y anap houaly
y P .ul.w Y UMGIUMUQ
WOM ) e WOHd 5532044 40[0D) JUQ—IAIS INBIBYIS
. FINAIHOS/KHAVYIW LNOY
W awval: rbv\\ o~ » Jajun / abejiA epeose) pe
N 9TL 89 T e e S ¢ W
A oM 30 RN SO S AT | B
¥ IR 0 o g gy ovs - v J =

:ubisa a|npayos pue dej) alnoy pasodold Jo sejdwex3 g



[BATGZ S LN=PI#/01E8I0/W0T SABWS|gIIS MMM/ ST
e dew wa)sAs pasodold ay} MaIA ued NoA

ZTZMNDADI0G DX AHI/SWI0H[D 00077 S
78 ABAINS 8uljuo Jno 9)e)] ases|d

inoA yuey |



xipuaddy




Nd €5°4
Wd ¥4
Wd 0¥4
Nd s€L
Wd 0€2
Wd 0T:2

Wd €64
Wd ST:L
Wd 024
Wd 1L
Wd 014
Wd 00-4

Nd €59
Nd 79
Nd 0%9
Wd €9
Nd 0¢9
Wd 029

Nd €9
Ad 579
Wd 0¢9
INd €19
Nd 019
Wd 00-9

Wd &€&
Wd &¥¢
Wd 0%-S
Wd eE¢
Wd 0¢'s
Wd 06

Nd £€6
Wd ST:s
Wd 0T:s
Nd St:s
Wd 0T's
Wd 006

Wd 95
Wd Sv
Wd 0b¥
Wd ae¥
Nd 0¢¥
Nd 0T¥

Wd €€
Nd ST¥
Wd 0T¥
N ST¥
Wd 0¥
Wd 00

Nd s5'€
Nd S¥€
Nd 0%:€
Nd SE'€
Nd g€
Nd 0t

Wd €£€
Wd GT€
Wd 0T:€
Wd 1€
Wd 0T€
Wd 00-€

Nd 5T
Wd S¥T
Nd 0¥
Wd 56
Nd 0£C
Wd 02C

Wd €€
Wd &¢C
Wd 0T
Wd €TC
Wd 0T
Wd 00T

Nd §6°1
Wd S¥°1
Wd 01
Nd se'l

WAEET  WASTTL  WVECIT WV EE0L WVESs WVEEs WVEEL
HURWI-UQ PUBWA(-UQD PUBW(]-UQ) IUBWI(-UQ) JURW(-UQ) IUBWI(]-UQ PURWI(]-UQ
WAO0TT  WdSITT WYL WVO0Z0L WYO0T6e WV0L8 WV0TL
WdST  WdOTTL  WVSHIT WVSI0L WVYSEe WVELS WVSEL
WJOT'T  WNdS0CT  WVOLIL WVOL0L WVO0Le WVO0L8 WVOLL
WdO00'T  WVESIL WVO0CIT WV000L WYO006 WV008 WV00L
NdSSTL WV SSIL WV EE0L WAV EEs WVEE8 WVEEL NWVES9
WNdSHTL WVSKHIT WVSHL WVEFe WYS8 NWVSHL WV 9
WA O¥TL WY ORFIL WVOR0L WVO0F6e WVOF8 WVORE,L WV P9
WNdSETT WV SEIT WVESE0L WVEEe WVSE8 WVSEL WNWVEE9
puRWa-uQ dSUrPWa-uQ pueWa-uQ puLWI(-uQ WEWIJ-UQ ULWI(-UQ MULWI -UQ PUBWI-UQ
WNJO0TTT WYOTIT WVO0T0L WV0Te WV0E8 WV0TLZ WVY0T9

Wd0TT

Adigay

o0y suouns "Ag
IS UlRN "AT
s3undg 3s010,] AT
Taddoyy soug A
JTUOTeSNOL] "AT

OTUOJRSNOY] "Iy
1addoyny ao11g A
s3unidg 35010, "A]
15 Urepy A

AP0} §,UOWIS “AT]

(xg) uoyBunireq 15 A7

v oLeuads -(Aen-1deg sAepyaap)) alnpayos g aInoy



Wd €64
Wd ¥4
Wd 0F4
Wd ¢¢L
Wd 082
Wd 084

Wd €64
Wd 5T
Wd T4
Wd ¢T4
Wd 014
Ad €04
Wd 002

A ¢69
Wd F9
Wd 0F'9
Wd €9
Wd 089
W 029

Wd €89
Wd 579
Wd 079
Wd s1'9
K4 019
Wd €09
Wd 009

Wd 69%
Wd &6
Wd 05
N 686
N 0£S
Wd 02'S

Wdses  Wdees
WRWAI-BO N ST°6
Wde¥s WA OTs
Wd0¥e  WdGIe
Wdse's  WdOLs
WNd8TS  WNd€0s
WSS Wd00€
WdSTe WA &Y
WdSls WA sH¥
WNdOLS  WdObF
WdS0S  Wd S€F
durum-u( Nd 0€F
Wdesy  WJ0TH

WdesF  NWdeey
uewa-ug Nd ST
WAy W OT¥
WdOFF  WdSLE
WdSEY  WdOLF
WA 8TY WA E0d
WdTy WAy
WSty INdsee
Wdery  Wdske
WAOry  NdOFE
Wde0F  INdsee
surwnd-ug Nd O£
Wdese  WdoTe

Wdsee  Wdeee
PUEWA-UO Wd ST€
Wds¥e  Wd0Te
WA FE  Wd ST
NSt WdOTE
Rd§Te N0t
WA STE  Wd00€
Wd&e  WdsT
Wdsie  NWdSFT
WAOTE  WdOFT
Wdshe W SET
puruRg-u) Wd 07
WA 8T  Wd0TT

Wd ST WdeeT
PURWD-UQ W STT
WdeFT  WAOTT
WdOFT  WdSIT
Wd ST RAOIT
Wd8Tz Nde0T
WdETT  Wd00T
WATT  WdSST
WA ST WdSHL
WdOLT  WdOFL
Wde0T WAl

PURAC]-UQ) PUBWA-UQ) PURMIA(]-UCY UEWR(]-UQ) PUBWA(]-UQ) PUBI(]-UQ) PURLI(]-UQ) IWPWA(J-UQ) MEWI(]-UQ) MRWI(-UQ) JURUIA-UQ0)
W 0TTT WV il

Wdeel  WA0TT

Wdeel  WdEel  WJSeTl WAEETl WVECTT WVEE0l WVEDs WVEES RNVESs
PURWIA-UQIUBWIA(-UQ) YURWI(-UQ PUBWD(-UQ) PUBLII(]-UQ) 'UR(]-UQ) WRWI(-UQ) WRWA(-UQ) JURWI(]-UQ)
KWAeHT  WAOTT  WASHTL WA 0ZTl  WYOTIL WVYO0TDL WVO0Te WY0T8 WV 0TL
WIOPT  WISIT  WAOFTL WACITL WVSEIL WYELDI WVED6 WYSIE WVSIL
KRdeel  WIOUT  WSEZl WAOITL  WYOLLL WY OL0L WYOL'e WYOLS WVO0IL
Wd8TT  Wde0l WdSTZl WAEOTT WY ETL WVYEN0T WVE6 WVES WYL
WdSTT WAL  WISTIT WA00TL  WYOOIL WVO0P0L WV006 WV00S WV00L
Wd&il  WdeeTl WdSTTL AVESTL WVEEDl WVESs WVSER WVEEL WV 9
WdEIT  WdSHFTL WISITL WVEHIDL WYSHOL WVek6e WVSFE WVEZ WV GH9
WAOIT  WIOFTL WdOLZL WVOFIL WVOFOL WVO0Fe WYOFS WVOFL WV F9
WISOT  WdSETT WAC0TL WVEEll WVEGENL WVEEs WVEES WVEEL WV EE9

Wd 661

RV 0TI

WY 0z:0L

WY 06

WY 078

WY 0T

WV 079

Adgay

§20Y SUOWIG A
1S UIRy "AT]
sfuudg ysa104 4]
1ddoyy avug a7
W) LN AT
OUOJESTIO] ‘A

JOISIOY 1y
nddoyy aauy 4
suudg 3sa10 ‘a7

1S Ut A
YO0y SuoWIg A

(rq) uoydunireg 1047

‘g An0Y

V olieuaog -(Aej\-1deg
Aepinjes ‘1deg-Aej\ 1B8S-UON) 8INPBYIS § 81N0Y



Wd £7:L
Wd 8T:L
Wd ET:L
Wd S0-L

Nd €04
Wd 004
Nd €59
Wd 059

Nd €¥9
Nd 8¢9
N £€9
WNd €29
Wd €19
Nd 009

N 8¢¢
Wd €€
Wd €6
INd 0¢°€
Nd €2-C
Nd 0T

Wd 1€
Nd 80-€
Nd £0:¢
Wd S&
d 77
Wd 0E¥

W 8C-¥
Wd €1-¥
Wd 0¥
Wd 00-¥%
Ad €6¢
N 0S¢

Wd £¥'¢
Wd 8¢t
d €€
Wd €Tt
Wd €1'¢
Wd 00

d 8¢C
Wd €v¢
Wd €£C
Wd 0€¢C
Wd £€2°¢C
Wd 02¢

slajsuel) ajeyl|ioe) 0} IUOYESNOH Ul § ‘T UM paubije si pue sjuspnjs 1oy
awi} yem [ewiuiw Buunsus ‘(Nd Sb:2) IS Ulely 9BpUayo0lS Je SHAAG Jo [essiwsip yim paubije si duy Nd 02:2

Wd €1-¢
d 80T
Nd €0-C
Nd €& T
Ad SP'1
Wd 01

Wd 821
Nd ST'T
Wd S0°1
Wd 00-1
d €5-CL
Wd 06°CL

Nd €V-CT
Nd 8¢¢C1
Wd ££Cl
d STT1
Wd ST¢L
Wd 00-CL

NV 8¢ 11
WV <11
NV 1l
WV 01T
WV ¢C11
NV 0C-11

AV €111
WV 80° 11
WV €011
WV ¢S 01
WV 101
WV €01

NV 8201
WV ¢1-01
WV S0-01
WV 00-0L
NV £5°6
NV 05°6

AV £¥6
NV 8¢'6
NV €£°6
WV GT°6
NV ST°6
NV 006

NV 848
NV S¥'8
NV ¢¢-8
ANV 0£°8
NV €78
WV 0C'8

WV €18
WV 808
WV £0-8
WV 6L
WV &L
WV 0¢-L

WV 8CL
WV ¢l
WV S0-L
WV 00-Z
WV €59
WV 059

XOUaT Iy
J[EPXOUdT "AT]
T AT

SN 997 AT
A3pLIQO0IS AT
JIIOJESTIOL] "AT]

JIUOJeSTIOL] "IV
23puqNO0IG AT
SJPNQ 997 "AT]

1§ UIRIA -997] "AT]
A[EPXOUIT "AT]

[TeH] UMO], XOUdT "AT]
‘1z/7 oy

V OLIBUSDS -9|NPaYIS |.Z/Z SINOY



Wd ST'8
Wd 018
Wd 008
Wd 062
Wd %L
Nd €4

Wd 024
Wd ST-4
Wd S0°2
Wd €59
Wd S¥9
Wd 0£9

Wd T4
Wd 014
Wd 00-4
Wd 059
Wd 079
Wd &9

Wd 029
Wd <19
Nd €09
Wd £€6
Wd &¥'¢
Wd 085

Wd 529
Wd 019
Wd 009
Wd 05¢
Wd 0F€
Nd s

Wd 0¢¢
Wd ST'€
Wd 506
Wd €5°F
Wd s¥F
Wd 0¥

Wd sT¢
Wd 01°¢
Wd 00¢
Wd 0¢%
Wd 0F%
Wd se¥

Wd 0Z%
Wd €%
Wd SOF
Ad €5°€
Wd St
Wd 0t'€

Wd &T¥
Wd 0¥
Wd 00%
Wd 0¢e
Nd 0¥
Nd st

Wd 0z:¢
Wd €l'e
Wd c0'e
Nd €8T
Wd ¥
Wd 0T

Wd sT€
Wd L€
Wd 00€
Wd 0T
Wd 0T
Wd ¢€T

Wd 0T'T
NWd &LT
Wd €0
Wd €51
Wd &F'1
Wd 0¢'T

Wd STT
Wd 01T
Wd 00T
Wd 051
Wd 0F1
Wd e&1

Wd 01
Wd SI'T
Wd S0°T
Wd £6TL
JAC R 4
Wd 06T

Wd ST'L
Wd 011
Wd 00°1
Wd 06°T1
Wd 0¥T1
Wd se-Cl

Wd 02TL
Wd SLTL
WNd S0°TL
WV ¢S 1L
WV SFIL
WV 0¢ 1L

Wd €Tt
Wd 01zt
Wd 00T
WV 0e1l
WV OFLL
WV cell

WV TiL
WV CLTL
WV STl
WV eSOt
WV ¢Fot
WV 0£:0L

WV €Tl
WV oLt
WV 00°T1
WV 0<:01
WV 001
WV €e01

WV 0T:01
AV €101
WV €0:01
WV £€°6
WV &6
WV 0¢6

WV sZ0L
WV L0t
WV 00:01
WV 056
WV 0t'6
WV €¢'6

WV 0T'6
WV SL'6
WV €06
WV €58
WV <78
WV 0¢8

WV ST6
WV OL6
WV 00'6
WV 058
WV 0¥
WV &8

WV 0T'8
WV S8
WV <08
WV €54
WV &FL
WV 0LL

WV €Z'8
WV 018
WV 008
WV 052
WV 0FL
WV tL

WV 0T'L
WV T4
WV €04
WV €9
WY &9
WV 0£9

WY §T:2
WV 0L
WV 004
WV 059
WV 0F9
NV §¢:9

WV €9
WV 0£9
WV €29
WV 19
WV 009

V/ OLIBUBOS -8|Npayos

WV sT:9
WV 09
WV 009

PIRYSHI 47

XOU¥] “A7]

297 A7

23pugois a7y

panG urely uojdurieg 30 '8
& S1g uojdurueg 39 A

A 91g uoydurireq 19 1y
{02G IR UOIduLLIRg 1) A7)
29puqpolg A

27 A1

XOUua] "A7

PIRYSHI] ‘A1

10l 149



Wd 19
Wd 139
Wd 6£9
Wd ££9
Wd ££9
Wd &9

Wd €9
Wd 49
Wd ¥9
Wd 9
Wd 09

N S¥¥
Nd 1¥¥
Nd 6E¥
Wd ZEY
d €€F
Wd ed

Wd ¥
Wd LY
Wd ¥Cb
Wd {¢Y
W 0C¥

Wd S¥-C
Wd T¥:¢
Wd 6t-C
Wd 2¢°C
Nd ££-¢
Wd ¢t-C

Wd ¢t-¢
Wd 20T
Wd ¥¢-¢
Wd ¢C-C
Wd 0T¢

Wd <¥-CL
Wd T¥CT
Wd 6£-CT
Wd L£-CL
Wd ££C1L
Wd ¢t-Cl

Wd € ¢l
Wd 231
Wd ¥¢-C1
Wd ¢¢-Cl
Wd 0¢-CT

WV SF01
WV 101
WV 6£:01
WV Le01
WV €801
WV 2801

WV ¢e01
WV 2301
WV ¥01
WV 01
WV 001

WV <18
WV TF8
WV 6£8
WV L£8
WV ££8
WV Ce8

WV E8
WV {8
WV ¥C8
WV 08
WV 078

49 A dig 1y

SUOWIWO.) 321)Y23dg "A7]
SIS uA[aquIL] "AT]

IZ N @ PY 5017 JUOX393G "AT]
210)G [BI2UI7) JUOWIAIZT G "AT]
Od uowaidy § A7

Od owa1dy g 1y

11 ® P 55010 YUO¥23G A
s)ydoy uAsaquury, ‘a7
SUOWIWO) 3ALYIIIY "AT]

40 A 81g a7

g 011BUS2S -8|NPayoS 9 8)JNoY



WNdOT8
Nd 108
A 65-L
Nd 154
Wd 8¥-L

Wd %L
N €F:L
Ad 6€L
Wd 6¢4
Wd 9L
Wd 814

Wd 814
Wd T4
Wd 104
Nd &59
Wd 169
Wd 879

Wd 979
Wd €79
Wd 629
Wd ££9
Wd 9¢9
Ad 819

Nd 819
Wd 019
Wd 109
Wd 556
Nd 166
W 8¥-S

Wd 96
Ad £F¢
Wd 6£°6
Wd €65
WNd 9Ts
Wd 816

Wd 816
Wd 0TS
Wd 106
WNd &&¥
Nd 16
Nd 8h¥

Wd ¥
Wd €7
Wd 6€¥
Wd SEF
Wd 9Ty
N 8L¥

Wd 81F
Wd OLF
Wd 10
Wd €5€
Nd 16€
Nd 8F€

Wd 97:€
Nd £t
Nd 6£°€
Ad ¢€€
Ad 90¢
Wd 8T:¢

Wd 81€
INd0L€
Nd 10€
Nd 66T
WA 16T
Wd 87T

N 9%C
Ad £7C
Wd 68T
Ad §€¢
Wd 97T
Ad 81T

Wd 81C
Wd 01C
Wd 10:C
Wd 861
Wd I¢T
Wd 8%'1

Nd 971
Wd £71
Nd 6¢1
Wd S¢1
Wd 901
Wd 8T1

WASLT  WdS8ITL WVSLIL WVEL0L WVS8L'6
WdOLT  WIOITL WVOLIL WVOL0T WV 0L6
WAL Wd00TT  WYO0OIL WVO00L WV 006

HURWA(]-U() IURWA(]-UQ) MBWA(J-UQ) UBWA(]-UQ) YURWA(]-UQ) WEWA(-UQ) ITRWI(]-UQ

WA ESTL RV ESTT WV EG0T Y €96
Wd8PTT  WVEKFIL WVEFIL V86

WA 9Tl WY IHIT WV 0L WV 96
RAEFTL RV EFIL WV EF0L WV £F6

JUPW(]-UQ) JULWI-UQ) NBWA(J-U() WRUWA(-UQ) WEWI(-U() WRWI(]-U(Q) JURWI-UQ

AL 9Tl KWV 9ETL WV IC0L WV 96
Wd9TTL WV ITIT WV IC0L WV 96
WJdSLTL WVSLLL WVSLOL WVEL6

KV 818 WVSLL

KRV OL'8 WVOLL

AV 008 WV 00L
AVESR WVESL WV ES9
WY 88 NV8rL WY8r9
WY %8 NVWL WYHI
NV Er8 NVErL WVER9
WNVIE8 NVl NY8E9
WV 98 RVIL WV89
WV8IE V8L

JUOJesNOY IV

1addoyy aouig a1

(15 urepy) uoyduureq 39 A7
Y0y 5, uowng "A]

JTIOJE] PUE JSAM “A]

g9 A g N

Adig 1y

JIUOJR] pUe JSIp “AT]
45 A1

IS Ul 49 4]
1addoyy 2o A
JIUOJESNOY "A]

‘g N0y

g OlIeuaoS -a|npayos g a1noYy



Wd ¢t
Wd ThL
Wd 2E:L

Wd ¢€:2
Wd ¢¢:L

Wd ¢t-L
Wd 6L

Wd £¢L

Wd 0¢:2

Wd ¢
Wd €
Wd ZE€

Wd SE¢
Wd CE¢

Wd g€
Wd 6C:¢

Wd Z&€

Wd 0Z:¢

Wd &t
Nd ¢t
Wd LE€

Wd SE:€
Wd Ct-€

Wd 2e€
Wd 6C€

Wd Zi€

Wd 0¢-€

Wd &1
Wd 21
Wd 81

Wd ¢E1
Wd 21

Wd TE1
Wd el

Wd ZT°1

Wd 021

NV ¢h 11
WV k1l
WV e 11

WV SE-11
WV 1L

WV e 1l
WV 6011

WV LE 11

WV 011

90IAI8g puewa( e se Alelqi] abeg-|jauysng plaiyays sapnjou|

WV &F6
WV TF6
WV LE6

WV SE6
WV CE6

WV €6
WV 606

WV LT6

WV 0Z:6

WV <L
WV T¥L
WV LEL

WV ¢t/
WV el

WV el
WV 604

WV LTL

WV 0CL

WV ¢+9
WV ZF9
WV £9

WV €9
WV ¢€9

WV £9
WV 609

WV £{9

WV 009

g9 A 8ig 1y

m N @ 13jU9]) I01UsG Go._wc_hmm HU AT]
PI21JJaYS [e1auae) Iefjo(] “AT]
§E@awuxm 19jua’) I0TUag "A7]

(190G utey) pRYIAYS AT

(PRyJRYS) Mo Aamaq] “a7]

P[aUJAYS HNOD) Aama(] Iy

(193G wey) ppPyFaYs A7
+xaP[PTJAYS IOJUIY) JOIUIG “AT]
P2JaYS [e1audn) Ie[jo] "AT]

sxpd 21U JOIUSG cgwghwm 19 AT
(X 319) uoy3utireq 1) A

6 9IN0Y

g OlIBUBOS -38|NPBYIS 6 91N0Y



Wd £Z°L
Wd 8T:L
Wd £T-L
Wd S0°L

Nd €04
Wd 00:2
Nd €59
Nd 09

Nd £¥9
Nd 8¢9
INd €€9
Wd €T9
Nd €19
Nd 009

Wd 8¢
N €¥¢
Wd €g¢
INd 0€°€
Wd €C°¢
Wd 0T¢

Nd £T°¢
Wd 80-¢
Nd €0
Wd S&¥
Wd V¥
Wd 0t¥

Nd 8¢¥
Wd ¢y
Nd 0¥
Wd 00-%
Nd £6€
Wd 0¢¢

Wd £€¥¢
Nd 8¢°¢€
Nd £€¢
Wd €T°¢
d €T
Wd 00°¢

Wd 8¢¢
Wd S¥¢
Wd €¢-¢
Wd 0¢¢
Wd £€2¢C
d 02C

Wd €1-¢C
d 80°C
Wd £€0-C
Wd €61
Wd &1
d 0¢-1

d 8¢'1
Wd ST'T
Wd SO°T
Wd 00-1
N €671
Wd 0671

Wd £¥CL
Nd 8¢CT
Wd £e-Cl
Wd ST¢1
d STCT
Wd 00CL

NV 811
WV S#-11
WV 1l
AV 0e 1L
WV ¢T11
WV 0C-11

AV ELTL
AV 80°11
WV ¢0°TL
WV SS-01
WV St0L
WV 0€01

WV 8201
WV GI:01
WYV S0-0L
WV 00-0L
NV €56
NV 056

AV €76
NV 8¢'6
NV ££°6
NV 626
NV S16
WV 00-6

NV 868
WV SF-8
NV 6e'8
WV 0¢8
NV €78
WV 0Z-8

WV €18
WV 808
WV £0-8
WV oG4
WV &¥L
WV 0€-L

WV 8T
WV SL-L
WV 0L
WV 00:£
WV €59
WV 059

XOUdT Iy
J[ePXOUdT A7
0 A

SIPANQ 99 AT
A3PUQPNOIG AT
JTUOIRSNOF] AT

JIUOIeSNOL] "1y
AFpLGNI0IG AT
m«uﬁso 927 'AT]

IS UTRIN -9 ‘AT
S[EPXOUIT "AT]

Zmz UMO ] X0UaT 'A7]
‘1Z/T "m0y

g olleusdg -a|Npayds g/ SN0y



Syol
Wd £E'8
Wd 528
Wd 8T°8
Wd 018
Wd L0'8
Wd 008
Wd €54
Wd 0S¢
Wd (L
Wd SvL

6 WOl
Wd 0T
Wd ST-L
Wd 0T
Wd S0°L
Wd 859

Wd £5°9
Wd 579
Wd LE9
Nd 0€'9

SWoy
Wd £tL
Wd ST
Wd 814
Wd 0TL
Wd £0-£
Wd 00:L
Wd £5:9
Wd 059
Wd LV9
Wd 579

973y 0L
Wd 07:9
Wd 519
Wd 019
Wd 509
Wd 855

Wd £5°S
Wd s¥:S
Wd ££:5
Wd 0E'S

S0l
Wd ££°9
Wd 579
Wd 819
Wd 019
Wd £09
Wd 009
Wd €55
Wd 05°S
Wd LS
Wd S¥5

6 WOl
Wd 07:5
Wd ST°S
Wd 0T-§
Wd 505
Wd 85

Wd £5%
Wd Sty
Nd LE¥
Wd 0ty

SOl SWOL

Wd £E'S
Wd ST°5
Wd 81:5
Wd 01§
Wd L0S
Wd 00'S
Wd €5t
Wd 05
Wd (7Y
Wd by

9ol

Wd 0Z-¥
Wd ST
Wd 0Ly
Wd S0-¥
Wd 85:€

Wd £5:¢
Wd Stt
Wd LE€
Wd 0t€

Nd £E7
Wd STy
Wd 8T:¥
Wd 0T
Wd L0y
Wd 00-¥
Wd £5°E
Wd 05:¢
Wd L¥'E
Wd St€

610l

Wd 0Tt
Wd 5T'E
Wd 0T'¢
Wd 50°t
Wd 85T

Wd £5C
Wd ST
Wd L8
Nd 08T

SOl
W4 EE€
Wd STt
Wd 8T°€
Wd 0Tt
Wd L0°€
Wd 00:€
Nd £5°C
Wd 05:Z
Wd Lv'T
Wd S¥-T

940l
Wd 00T
Wd ST-Z
Wd 0TZ
Wd 50T
Wd 85T

W4 €5°T
Wd SP°T
Wd 8T
Wd 0ET

SOl
Wd €87
Wd 5¢T
Wd 8T-C
Wd 0TC
Wd (0T
Wd 00T
Wd £5°T
Wd 051
Wd (71
Wd S¥'T

6401
Wd 0Z-1
WdST-T
Wd 0T'T
Wd 50°T
Wd 85T

Wd €571
Wd V2T
Wd LETT
Wd 0€-2T

SWol
WdeET
Wd 571
Wd 8TT
Wd 0T'T
Wd L0T
Wd 00'T
Wd £5-CT
Wd 05:¢1
Wd Lva1
Wd s¥:Z1

3ol
Wd 0721
Wd 5171
Wd 0T:CT
Wd S0:TT
Wv 85Tl

WY £S5 TT
WY SV 11T
WY LETT
AV 0E'TT

Sol
Wd EETT
Wd STCT
Wd 81-1
W4 0171
Wd £0-TT
Wd 00°TT
WV ESTT
WY 0511
WV (rTT
WV S#TT

6ol
WY 0TI
WY STTT
Wy o1l
WV SO'TT
WY 85:01

WY £5°01
WV Sy:0T
WV L£0T
WY 0E01

Swol
WV EETT
WV SZ-TT
WY 8T-T1
WY OTTT
WY LO°TT
WV 00TT
WY £5:01
WV 0501
WV 01
WY Sp-0T

Syol
WV €801
WV 5201
WV 8101
WV 0101
WV £0:0T
WY 00:01
WY ES'6
WV 056
WV (b6
WV 56

SOl
WY eE'6
AV ST'6
WV 816
WY 0T'6
WV (06
WY 00'6
AV €58
WY 058
WY (¥3
AV S8

9oL 6WOL 9O

WY 07°0T
WY ST-0T
WV 0101
Wy S0-0T
WV 856

WV ESS
WV 516
WY LE'6
WV 0t6

WV 0Z'6
WY ST'6
WV 0T:6
WV 50°6
Wv 858

WV €58
WV 5v'8
Wv (£
WV 0£°8

WY 0Z'8
WY ST8
WY 0T'8
AV 50'8
AV 854

WY £5:/
WY StL
WY LEL
WY 0E:L

S§ol
WV EE'8
WY 58
WY 8T8
WY 0T'8
Wv 08
Wv 008
WY £S°L
WY 05-£
WY irL
WV St

60l
Wy 0Z'L
WY ST:L
WvOTL
WY S0°L
WY 859

WY £9°9
WY s¥°9
Wy £9
Wv 0E9

SOl
WY £E-L
WV SZ:L
WV 8T-L
WV 0T:L
WV £0:L
WY 00-L
WV £59
WV 059
WY 19
WY 579

6ol
WY 0Z:9
WV 519
WY 019
WY 509
WY 855

WY £5°5
WV Sp:S
WY [E5
WV 0ES

(O11) piRysuld Iy

(¢ 1y @ 1addoy) 32114) X0Ud] A

(183415 urepy) xoua Al

(12ang urep) 331 A7

(ezeiq A 3ig) 337 A1

{1938 uep) 38pUGHI0IS "A]

(£ Wy @ Jaddoy) adug) uoiduiiieg 19 °A7
(19915 utely) uojduriieg 19 A7

1dag axjod uoiduiieg 19 A

(4 8ig) uoiBuniieg 19 'A

A 88 uoyduuieg 19 iy

{13215 uiey) uoyduiiieg 19 "y

(¢ "W @ Jaddoy) 31i4) uoyduiiseg 19 ‘A
(193115 ey} adpugyaols Al

(ezejd A Big) 337 M)

4053310 387 A7

(12215 wiepy) 397 'M

{19815 urely) xoual Al

(¢ 1§ @ 13ddoy) aduig) xoua A
([epowiaiul) piatsiid “A]

g oueuadg -9|npayds L0l 149



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE TREAURER / COLLECTOR

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TITLE: Cost Settlement and Lien Release Agreement with the Massachusetts DEP re: property of Ried
Realty, 218 Main Street, Great Barrington

BACKGROUND: The Town began foreclosure proceedings in Land Court against property owner Ried
Realty Corp. in September 2016, and we are now near the end of that process. As part of those
proceedings, all record owners including those with title claims, such as mortgages and liens, are notified
of the Town’s intended foreclosure and those owners/parties. Mass DEP is the only remaining
owner/party with a claim to be resolved.

In 2011 Mass DEP was required to step in at the subject property in order to conduct environmental
testing and cleanup, since the owner at the time was financially unable to do so, and the site was enough
of a hazard to prompt Mass DEP action. Mass DEP spent over $100,000 conducting the activity
(removing old tanks and contaminated fill, etc.), and put a lien on the property to be repaid those funds.

The Town and Mass DEP have drafted a settlement agreement so that the Town can proceed with gaining
site control, in the overall interest of seeing the site cleaned and redeveloped. These settlement
agreements are fairly typical in municipal foreclosure proceeding where Mass DEP has a lien of this type.

The draft agreement calls for Mass DEP to be repaid if there are net proceeds from the Town’s future sale
of the property.

FISCAL IMPACT: No significant impact is expected in the near term. The site is already in arrears on
taxes, so that the Town taking ownership will not have an impact on our real estate tax receipts. With this
agreement, possible future cleanup and resale, it is hoped the property will in the future generate tax
revenue once again and perhaps increase property values in the surrounding area.

RECOMMENDATION: The Selectboard vote to authorize the Town Manager to sign the Cost

Settlement and Lien Release Agreement with the Massachusetts DEP and to continue the foreclosure
proceedings. //

[ /.
PREPARED BY: / ég(’ /\\/ DATE: | 1t /% '

Treasurer/Collector

APPROVED BY: J){/’IV\( ,ék/ﬁédﬂ‘/\ DATE: & Zi

TwnM




MassDEP Draft 1/11/19

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

M.G.L. c. 21E RESPONSE ACTION COSTS SETTLEMENT AND
LIEN RELEASE AGREEMENT
RTN 1-17142

I. THE PARTIES

1. The Department of Environmental Protection (“Department” or “MassDEP”) is a duly
constituted agency of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) established
pursuant to M.G.L. c. 21A, § 7. MassDEP maintains its principal office at One Winter Street,
Boston, Massachusetts 02108.

2. The Town of Great Barrington (“Town”) is a municipality within the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts.

II. DEFINITIONS

£ Unless otherwise expressly provided in this Settlement Agreement, the terms used herein
shall have the meaning given to them by the Massachusetts Contingency Plan (“MCP”) at 310
CMR 40.0000, and if such terms are not defined in the MCP, they shall have the meanings given
to them by M.G.L. c. 21E.

4. For the purposes of this Settlement Agreement, the following terms shall have the
following meanings:

“Commonwealth Lien” shall mean the Statement of Claim and Notice of Liens and
Priority Liens, dated April 4, 2012, filed with the Berkshire South Registry of Deeds on
April 5, 2012 at Book 2108, Page 281.

“Conditional Payment” shall be an amount calculated according to the following formula:

Conditional Payment = (Net Sales Proceeds — Town Response Costs) x MassDEP Costs
MassDEP Costs + Town Tax Debt

If the application of the formula described above yields a negative number, the
Conditional Payment shall be zero.

“Current Owner” shall mean Ried Realty, Corp., a Massachusetts corporation.




In the Matter of:
218 Main Street, Great Barrington

Settlement Agreement
Page 2 of 8§

“Effective Date” shall mean the date that this Settlement Agreement is executed by
MassDEP.

“Invoice” shall have the meaning given to that term in Paragraph 5(D) of this Settlement
Agreement.

“Lien Release” shall have the meaning given to that term in Paragraph 8 of this
Settlement Agreement.

“MassDEP Costs™ is an amount equal to one hundred and one thousand one hundred and
forty nine dollars ($101,149.00), which is all Response Action Costs incurred by
MassDEP with respect to the Site on or prior to the Effective Date of this Settlement
Agreement, including interest accrued thereon up to the Effective Date.

“MCP” shall have the meaning given to that term in Paragraph 3 of this Settlement
Agreement.

“Net Sales Proceeds” shall mean net sales proceeds from the sale of the Property by the
Town less reasonable transaction costs.

“Property” shall mean the real property located at 218 Main Street, Great Barrington,
Massachusetts, as further described in Exhibit A of the Commonwealth Lien.

“Releases and/or Threats of Release” shall mean the particular Releases and/or Threats of
Release (as those terms are defined in the MCP) that occurred at or from the Property and
that have been assigned Release Tracking Number (RTN) 1-17142.

“Settlement Agreement” shall mean this M.G.L. c. 21E Response Action Costs
Settlement and Lien Release Agreement.

“Site” shall mean the particular Site (as that term is defined in the MCP) resulting from
the Releases and/or Threats of Release, including, without limitation, any place or area
within or outside the Property where Oil and/or Hazardous Material resulting from the
Releases and/or Threats of Release have come to be located.

“Town” shall have the meaning given to that term in Paragraph 2 of this Settlement
Agreement.

“Town Response Costs” shall be, at any time, all reasonable Response Action Costs
incurred by the Town in meeting its obligations under the MCP with respect to the Site
plus all reasonable costs incurred by the Town in demolishing any buildings remaining
on the Property on the Effective Date, in each case as such amount has been approved in
writing by MassDEP pursuant to Paragraph 10(D) of this Settlement Agreement in



In the Matter of:
218 Main Street, Great Barrington

Settlement Agreement
Page 3 of 8

5.

connection with the payment of the Conditional Payment, provided that Town Response
Costs shall not include (a) any costs paid for out of any State, federal or other third party
grant to the Town or out of any other source of funds made available to the Town by a
third party or (b) any costs for which the Town has been or intends to be compensated out
of such source.

“Town Tax Debt” is an amount equal to seventy-nine thousand five hundred and three
dollars and thirty cents ($79,503.30), which is the amount of all unpaid property taxes
accrued with respect to the Property as of the date of the Effective Date of this Settlement
Agreement.

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS AND LAW

The following facts and allegations have led MassDEP to enter into this Settlement

Agreement:

A.

MassDEP is responsible for the implementation and enforcement of M.G.L. ¢. 21E and
the MCP.

The Releases and/or Threat of Release at the Site were in such quantities or
concentrations that MassDEP deemed it necessary to take Response Actions with respect
thereto.

MassDEP incurred Response Action Costs pursuant to M.G.L. ¢. 21E in performing
and/or arranging for the performance of Response Actions at the Site.

On October 20, 2011, MassDEP issued to the Current Owner an invoice (“Invoice”) with
Invoice #_INTF57748CR1X0017142 in the amount of forty-four thousand eight hundred
and twenty seven dollars and sixty nine cents ($44,827.69), which amount represented
that portion of MassDEP Costs that was outstanding on that date.

In order to secure the payment of MassDEP Costs, on April 5, 2012 MassDEP filed with
the Berkshire South Registry of Deeds the Commonwealth Lien on the Property.

The Town has accrued the Town Tax Debt in unpaid property taxes with respect to the
Property.

On June 25, 2018, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Land Court issued to MassDEP
a Notice with respect to Land Court case #16 TL 001417 stating that the Town had
presented a tax lien complaint to the Land Court to foreclose all rights of redemption
concerning the Property.



In the Matter of:

218 Main Street, Great Barrington
Settlement Agreement

Page 4 of 8

H. On August 20, 2018, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts filed an Answer and
Objections with the Land Court, in which the Commonwealth stated that it “objects to the
elimination or impairment of its interests” in the Property.”

1. After foreclosing all rights of redemption concerning the Property, the Town intends to
(i) complete necessary Response Actions with respect to the Site as required by M.G.L. c.
21E and the MCP, to the extent the Town has adequate funding and (ii) dispose of the
Property in an arms-length transaction for fair market value.

J. Pursuant to M.G.L. ¢. 21E, sec. 5C(c)(6), while entering into cost recovery settlement
agreements with persons who did not cause the underlying Release, MassDEP will
consider future job gains and the economic revitalization of the community as well as the
ability of the settling party to pay.

IV. SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

6 The parties have agreed to enter into this Settlement Agreement because they agree that it
is in their own interests, and in the public interest, to settle the Commonwealth’s claims with
respect to MassDEP Costs and the Commonwealth Lien. The Town enters into this Settlement
Agreement without admitting or denying the facts and allegations set forth herein, provided
however, that the Town represents as true the statements contained in Paragraphs 5(F), 5(G) and
5(I) of this Settlement Agreement. The Town agrees not to contest facts and allegations set forth
herein for purposes of the issuance or enforcement of this Settlement Agreement.

7. MassDEP’s authority to issue this Settlement Agreement is conferred by the Statutes and
Regulations cited in Part II of this Settlement Agreement and by the Office of the Comptroller of
the Commonwealth’s Debt Collection Regulations at 815 CMR 9.00, including 815 CMR
9.08(1).

8. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Settlement Agreement, and to facilitate the (a)
acquisition of the Property by the Town for redevelopment or preservation purposes and (b) the
performance of all necessary Response Actions at the Site, MassDEP hereby agrees to provide
the Town with a release of the Commonwealth Lien (“Lien Release™). The Lien Release will be
in recordable form, and upon recordation or filing will be effective to release the Commonwealth
Lien.

g, MassDEP’s obligation to provide the Lien Release to the Town shall be subject to the
following conditions precedent:

A. The Town shall provide MassDEP with a written notification of its intent to foreclose
all rights of redemption concerning the Property and acquire absolute title to the
Property pursuant to M.G.L. c. 60, sec. 64 within ninety (90) days of said notice;



In the Matter of:
218 Main Street, Great Barrington

Settlement Agreement
Page 5 of 8

10.

11.

B

MassDEP shall be satisfied that no legal or practical obstacles are reasonably likely to
impede the Town from acquiring absolute title to the Property and otherwise
complying with the terms of this Settlement Agreement.

The Town agrees that after it receives the Lien Release from MassDEP that it shall:

.

B.

Immediately pursue all legal means necessary to acquire absolute title to the Property;

Work diligently (i) to complete all Response Actions necessary under M.G.L. ¢. 21E
and the MCP with respect to the Site, to the extent the Town has adequate funding,
(ii) to pursue necessary and available grants and other third party funding sources to
complete such Response Action and (iii) during or after the completion of such
Response Actions, enter into an agreement to sell the Property in an arms’ length
transaction for fair market value in accordance with this Settlement Agreement,

No fewer than forty-five (45) days prior to the anticipated sale of the Property, submit
to MassDEP evidence of (a) anticipated Net Sales Proceeds, and (b) Town Response
Costs as of such date, such evidence to include a signed purchase and sale agreement,

documentation of Town Response Costs, and other evidence reasonably required by
MassDEP;

After obtaining MassDEP approval of all or a portion of the amount of claimed Net
Sales Proceeds and Town Response Costs submitted by the Town to MassDEP
pursuant to Paragraph 10(C) above, complete the sale of the Property and
simultaneously therewith pay the Commonwealth the Conditional Payment.

The Town’s obligation under Paragraph 10(B) above shall apply regardless of whether
the exemption under clause (d) of the definition of “Owner” or “Operator” at M.G.L. c.
21E, § 2, or any other defense or exemption to liability under M.G.L. c. 21E, is at any
time available to it.

Town shall pay any Conditional Payment by certified check, cashier’s check, or money
order made payable to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The Town shall clearly print on the
face of its payment the Town’s full name, the Release Tracking Number (RTN) appearing on the
first page of this Settlement Agreement, the invoice number appearing on the face of the Invoice,
and the Town’s Federal Employer Identification Number, and shall mail it along with the top
portion of the Invoice, to:

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of Environmental Protection
Commonwealth Master Lockbox

P.O. Box 3982

Boston, Massachusetts 02241-3982



In the Matter of:

218 Main Street, Great Barrington
Settlement Agreement

Page 6 of 8

Town shall simultaneously mail a copy of the payment and the Invoice to Director of the
Division of Technical and Financial Support at the address identified in Paragraph 12 of this
Settlement Agreement.

12.  Except as otherwise provided herein, all notices, submittals and other communications
required by this Settlement Agreement shall be directed to:

Director, Division of Technical and Financial Support
Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup

Department of Environmental Protection

One Winter Street

Boston, MA 02108

Such notices, submittals and other communications shall be considered delivered by Town upon
receipt by MassDEP.

13. Actions required by this Settlement Agreement shall be taken in accordance with all
applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations and approvals. This Settlement Agreement
shall not be construed as, nor operate as, relieving the Town or any other person of the necessity
of complying with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations and approvals.

14. Town understands, and hereby waives, its right to an adjudicatory hearing before
MassDEP on, and judicial review of, the issuance and terms of this Settlement Agreement and to
notice of any such rights of review. This waiver does not extend to any other agreement with or
order issued by MassDEP.

15. This Settlement Agreement may be modified only by written agreement of the parties
hereto.
16.  The provisions of this Settlement Agreement are severable, and if any provision of this

Settlement Agreement or the application thereof is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect
the validity of other provisions of this Settlement Agreement, or the application of such other
provisions, which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, provided
however, that MassDEP shall have the discretion to void this Settlement Agreement in the event
of any such invalidity.

17.  Nothing in this Settlement Agreement shall be construed or operate as barring, diminishing,
adjudicating or in any way affecting (i) any legal or any legal or equitable right of MassDEP to seek
any relief with respect to the subject matter covered by this Settlement Agreement other than
payment of the MassDEP Costs, or (ii) any legal or equitable right of MassDEP to pursue any other
claim, action, suit, cause of action, or demand which MassDEP may have with respect to the subject
matter covered by this Settlement Agreement, including, without limitation, any action to enforce
this Settlement Agreement in an administrative or judicial proceeding or any action to enforce



In the Matter of:

218 Main Street, Great Barrington
Settlement Agreement

Page 7 of 8

applicable laws or regulations with respect to violations occurring after the effective date of this
Settlement Agreement.

18.  Nothing in this Settlement Agreement shall be construed or operate as barring, diminishing,
adjudicating or in any way affecting any legal or equitable right of MassDEP to recover (i)
Response Action Costs incurred by the Commonwealth in connection with Response Actions
conducted at the Site after the Effective Date of this Settlement Agreement, (ii) any Response
Action Costs, indebtedness, fees, penalties or other amount owing to the Commonwealth other
than the MassDEP Costs, or (iii) MassDEP Costs from the Current Owner or from any other
person other than the Town.

18. The payment of the Settlement Amount in this matter shall not be construed or operate as
barring, diminishing, adjudicating or in any way affecting any legal or equitable right of the
MassDEP to recover damages in any separate action for injury to and for destruction or loss of
natural resources, including the costs of assessing and evaluating such injury, destruction or loss,
pursuant to M.G.L. c. 21E, § or 42 U.S.C. 9601, et seq..

20. Nothing in this Settlement Agreement shall be construed or operate as barring,
diminishing, adjudicating or in any way affecting MassDEP’s authority to (a) perform Response
Actions at the Site or (b) require Town to conduct Response Actions at the Site or take other
actions beyond those required by this Settlement Agreement in order to comply with all
applicable laws and regulations including M.G.L. c. 21E and the MCP.

21. This Settlement Agreement shall not be construed or operate as barring, diminishing,
adjudicating, or in any way affecting, any legal, equitable right of MassDEP or Town with
respect to any subject matter not covered by this Settlement Agreement.

22.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Town’s compliance with the terms and conditions of this
Settlement Agreement, including payment of the Conditional Payment should it become due,
shall constitute full settlement of any claim the Commonwealth would otherwise have against the
Town or under the Commonwealth Lien for MassDEP Costs. Failure to satisfy the terms and
conditions of this Settlement Agreement and any approval issued hereunder shall constitute a
default under this Settlement Agreement. Upon the provision of a written notice of default to the
Town, the Commonwealth’s claim against the Town for MassDEP Costs shall thereafter not be
limited in any way by this Settlement Agreement, and MassDEP may pursue any claim, action,
suit, cause of action, or demand against the Town with respect to the full amount of the

MassDEP Costs, including the recordation of new liens against the Property pursuant to M.G.L
e.21E; § 13,

23.  This Settlement Agreement shall be binding upon Town and upon any person or entity
acting by, for, or through the Town, including its employees, agents, contractors, consultants,
successors, assigns, and those persons in active concert or participation with the Town who
receive notice of this Settlement Agreement. Until the Town has fully complied with this
Settlement Agreement, Town shall provide a copy of this Settlement Agreement to each



In the Matter of:
218 Main Street, Great Barrington

Settlement Agreement
Page 8 of 8

employee, agent, contractor, consultant, and person in active concert or participation with the
Town whose duties might include compliance with any provision of this Settlement Agreement,
and to each successor or assignee at such time that any succession or assignment occurs.

24. This Settlement Agreement may be executed in one or more counterpart originals, all of
which when executed shall constitute a single Settlement Agreement.

25.  This Settlement Agreement does not relieve Town’s obligation to pay Annual
Compliance Assurance Fees pursuant to 310 CMR 4.00.

26, This Settlement Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

217. The undersigned certify that they are fully authorized to enter into the terms and
conditions of this Settlement Agreement and to legally bind the party on whose behalf they are
signing this Settlement Agreement.

28. This Settlement Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date.

Consented To:
Town of Great Barrington

By:
Name: Jennifer Tabakin
Title: Town Manager
Address: Town of Great Barrington, 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230

Date:

Issued By:
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

By:
Name:
Title:
MassDEP
One Winter Street
Boston, MA 02108

Date:



NOTICE

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

VACANCIES

The Town of Great Barrington is accepting letters of interest from residents/registered voters to
fill the following vacancies:

e Cultural Council (13) - until 2021
e Historic District Commission Alternate (1) - until 2020
e Fence Viewers (1) - until 2021
e Parks Commissioners (2) - until 2020
e Conservation Commission (1) - until 2019
e Design Advisory Committee (Citizen at

Large) (1) - until 2023

Letters of interest must be submitted to Selectboard, Town of Great Barrington, Town Hall,
334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230 or emailed to Helen Kuziemko at
hkuziemko@townofgb.org .

Stephen Bannon
Chair



Helen Kuziemko

From: Liz P.G. Hirsch <lizraeli@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 11:25 AM
To: kws4205@gmail.com; Helen Kuziemko
Subject: Letter of Interest - Parks Commission

To Whom It May Concern:

My name is Liz Hirsch, and I live at 116 East Street here in Great Barrington. I am interested in serving on the Parks
Commission, to fill the vacancy for the 2020 term.

My husband I moved here in June 2015. 1 began spending summers in Great Barrington at the Eisner Camp in 1998. After
many years as a camper and summer staff member, I grew to know and love this town. When work opportunities
presented themselves for both me and my husband, we jumped at the chance to make Great Barrington our year-round
home.

I love the unique combination of nature and culture in Great Barrington and in Berkshire county. I love that I can walk out
my back door and go for a hike, or drive two minutes down the road and be on the ski slopes, or pack and picnic and head
to Tanglewood, or Naumkeag, or Lake Mansfield. I currently work as the rabbi at Temple Anshe Amunim in Pittsfield,
and even my 30 minute drive is pleasant because of the beautiful scenery I see on my way to and from work.

Prior to rabbinical school, which was my graduate course of study, [ majored in Environmental Studies at Brown
University. There, I focused on water policy and on greenways - interconnected areas of green space and conservation
land - locally, nationally, and internationally. I have studied the work of Fredrick Law Olmsted, who designed Central
Park, the Emerald Necklace in Boston, and many other green spaces. [ have always been passionate about creating
outdoor green spaces that are proximate to where people live and work.

As a young parent in the community, my interest in green space and parks has only increased. One of the things I love
about my neighborhood is our proximity to the center of Great Barrington. I frequently walk with my son in his stroller
through our neighborhood and into downtown. We love to stop at the swings on the top of Park Street or visit the
playground on Grove Street. I am excited about the potential for our parks to be community-building vehicles and meeting
places for people of all ages in our town.

Locally, I have been involved with the Great Barrington Land Conservancy and enjoy attending Town Meeting (as a
native New Englander, it’s in my blood!). | have extensive experience with board, governance, and non-profit work
through my professional career path. I’'m eager to give back to my community and to contribute in this way.

Thank you for your time and consideration,
Liz P.G. Hirsch



Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

Telephone: (413) 528-3206
Fax: (413) 528-3064

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE PARKS COMMISSIONERS

January 15, 2019

Ms. Jennifer Tabakin, Town Manager
Town of Great Barrington

Town Hall

334 Main Street

Great Barrington, MA 01230

At its meeting of January 14, 2019 the Parks and Recreation Commissioners reviewed the letter
of interest submitted by Liz P.G. Hirsch to serve on the Great Barrington Parks Commission.
After discussion the vote was unanimous to recommend her as a member of the Commission.
Sincerely,

M o Sl

Karen W. Smith
Chair

KWS/crw



